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Mr. Ballaine:

On behalf of the Sp cial Inquiry Group eostablished by the
& 1 1

c
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Wuclcar Pegnlatory ; ssion to investigate the accident '
at Three Hile Island, y:u have requasted access to deposi- |
tions of Jack Watson, Bugone Ridenberg and Jessica Tuchiman p
Mathe.'s. Thase d=positions were taken by the staff of the |
Prasident's Commission on the Accident at Three Mile Island. £
.

e unlerstand that the Special Inguiry Group would make | :
these derositicns, together with attached cxh:b§ts, part !
of its vacord which would eventnally be placed in the

; . d
public reading file at the NRC. :

e have no objzction to your using the d::o-f-icns'in this
I would suggest that ycu could obtain copies most

ranNnner.
easilvy throcugh Stan Gorinson or Chuck “a&'ﬁj of the Ceneral
C sel's cifzce at the President's Commission.
This letter does not au“ﬁoriz* the Special Inquiry Group
+o inrclude these Jdepositicns or :elat°d materials as cxhibits
— to its published report. ‘
Sincerely, ;
”~
s -~ s \
Y s '/,{,/.',(_/
. //,,%J//_;»{-«);, :".‘,H-,\'J‘-g_ —
DOUGEAS B. HURON
Associate Counsel to the President
-
' Mr. William G. Ballaine |
Consulting Attorney ‘
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Whereupen,
EUGENE EZIDENBERG
having been first duly sworn, was called as a witness herein
and was examined and testified as follows:
EXAMINATICN
BY MR. HARVEY:
Would you state and spell your last name, please?

My last name is Zidenberg, E~I-D=E=N=3-Z=-R-G,

J

And your first name and middle initial
Eugene. I have no midéle name.
Is this your first depcsition?

To the best of my reccllection, yes, it is.

I - T S - I S~

You're already skilled in answering depcsition ques
tions. There are just a couple of ground rules, which are
that ycu have to answer aucdibly, so that the answer ca: be
picked up and transcribed. When the transcript is available,
we will send you a copy that ycu may keep. We'll also send
you a signature page. So what we would like to do then,

and there will be a letter explaining this, is %o read the

depesition, and make any correcticns that yeu wane, and

== ¢on an errata sheet, and then sign the depesiticn, ané thas |

will beccme par+t of the rermanent recerd in %he Commissicn's
public decuments.

Bear in mind that you're under cath, and that yeur

D oasa Mavaecilae P.. -k
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answers carrv the same sclemnity and effect as if vcu were
testifying in a court of law, and that if you make substan-
tial correcticns in your deposition transcript, once it's

ranscribed, it may affect how pecple rerceive ycur credi-
bility. ©Dec yocu understand that?

A I do.

b Ckay. If I ask a question that veu den't under-
stand, or want me to rephrase, or would like me %to repeat,
just ask me to do that, and I will.

A Ckay.

Q Ckay? One thing the Cocmmissicn has been interested
in is the backgrocund cf the pecple who were involved in the
Three Mile Island incident, and I wender if you cculd give
us 2 resume cf your prcfessiocnal training and experience.

A Well, ecducaticnally, I've got an undergraduate
degree with a major in political science frcm the University
of Wisconsin in Madiscn, and a Masters and a doctorate in
political science from Northwesternm University in Illineis.
I spent a year fcollcowing graduate work here in Washingten
unéder the fellcwship program sun by the American Political
Science Asscociation -- werked up ia the Congress half a vear,
for Zale 3cggs, whe was then majerity whiz of the Hcuse,
and a half a vear Zor Hvbert Fumphrev, who was then Vice
?resident and. 2resident of the Senate -~ became Assistant

Professor of Political Science at the University of

A ven = Bamactliaa P aan o owmes




Minnescta, follocwing that year in Washingten; tcok a leave
of absence from that jcb irn '68 and '69 and became Deputy
Mayor of Minneapolis, which is an aprointed, not an elected
office, and in that capacity had primary respensibility for
serving as the Mayor's liaison to the City Council, to the
State Legislature and State agencies, and for pclice func-
tions in the city.

Left the State of Minnescta in 1972, after having
Seen in Minnescta seven vears, and after having served as
Vice President for Administraticn for the University of
Minnescota System, the job to waich I had gcne after leaving
the Maycr's office, to beccome Vice Chancellor for +he Uni-
versity of Illincis, Chicago campus =-- the new campus of
that state university.

During my time in Illinois, which was five years,
frem '72 to '77, I tock = did some extracurricular work

while I was serving as Vice Chancellor of the University

of Illinois, I served as Chairman of the Illincis Law Enfcrce-

ment Commissicn, which was a statewide planning agency
under the Law Enfcrcement Assistance Administration Progranm
for allecating the LZAA funds that come o the State of
Illinecis.

And in -= it was February of '77, I left Illinecis
tc beccme Zxecutive Assistant to the Undersecretary cf ==V,

ané shor<ly after that was named Jeruty Uncdersecretasv cf
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HEW, primarily working in intergovernmmental areas -- workin
with governors and mayors and other local cofficials -- left
HEW just about a year ago, tc assume my present respensi-
bilities as Deputy Assistant to the President for Inter-
governmental Affairs, and Deputy Secretary of the Cabinet,
working with Jack Wacson.

o Well, at 2e time that ycu were at EEW, were you
werking with Secretary Califano?

A Very closely.

> I see, and -

A But my principal reporting line was to the Under-
secret -y, who has since left, a man by the name of Hale
Champicn.

2 Hale Champion. And can ycu describe what yocur
duties are in the White House staff, generally speaking, on
a day tn day basis?

A Sure. The unit in which I work really carries two
major respensibilities. Cne is to serve as liaison for t-e
President and the Executive Office of the President, +o
state and lccal elected cfficials. CUnder that rubric, cur
unit conducts a lot of business in the President's behal?
and in the Administraticn's behalf, with regard to the
acdministraticn of Federally funded and suppcrtad activisies
at tle state and lccal levels of govermment -- interacency

werk, ccordinating the Tecderal governmment's respense <o
=1

Arma Roamartima Camnanv
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particular preoblems or cpportunities 4o make Federal assistance
|

more effective, whether it's in urban areas, small towns,
solid waste disposal, urban policy develcpment == vou name
it, there is no area of domestic Federal assistance activity
that does not potentially fall within ocur area of interest.

And cbvicusly, there's just a seemincly infinite
array of cases and prcblems -- issues that ccme up that re-
quire cur intervention, our assistance, cur work.

The cother majcr area of respeonsibility is the
Secretary of the Cabinet functicn, and in that responsibility
we are the President's management team for the flcw of
communications between his Secretaries, the Cabinet agencies,
and the President. It is no accident that President
Carter linked the two functicns in cne cffice, under Jack
Watson's direction. As far as I know, it's the first Pre-
sidency in which the Secretary of the Cabinet and the inter-
governmental functicns have Lbeen put in the same unit.

It was dcne precisely because the President
viewed this Administration's relaticnships with State and
local officials, as central to his vision as %o hcw the
Federal government, the naticnal govermment, cucht s work,
since 80 billicn or more dollars a year are provided t»o
State and local officials for assistance -- that there had
ts be a netwerking of the communicaticns and ianformaticn

and decisicn-making flcs within the Tederal governmment --

Arma Ramartimea CAameasmmu
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the White Hcuse and the agencies, the Secretaries of :hese
agencies, and the impact of those decisions on the officials
of state and local government who are charged by Federal
law with carrying out thi programs and delivering the ser-
vices. So there is in fact a philoscphy -- well thought
cut and articulated idea as to hew these two func+ions
link together.

Cbvicusly, there's lots of wariations on the theme,
but those are the major missicns.

2 During your tenure at the White Hcuse, had you,
pricr to the Three Mile Island incident, been involved in a
response to any kind of civil disaster or emergency before?

A Yes. As a matter of routine, you need to under-
stand that the coordination of Federal support,‘ and the
ceerdinaticn of the Federal response, :o any natural or
cther disaster or calamity, is assigned to Jack Watsen's cf-
fice. The — our unit is respensidle for serving as liaiscn
£ governprs and mayers and County officials, both under
tizes of crisis as well as times of rcutine administrzticn
of Feceral services.

Se flocds, hurricanes -- the whole array of natural
catastIcophes that are inevitably a part of cur natien's
1ife, Zfall under the rubris and the jurisdicticn of cur
cffice, ia terms of cocrdinating Federal respcnse, when the

Presilent's involvement is required.

Arma Ranmnartina CammAany
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New, you uncderstand that there are far mcre cir-
cumstancres which the Federal goverument is respending to
local conditions of crisis, in which the President and the
President's staff is nct involved. B3ut whenever the Presi-
dent's office is involved, it's our unit that represents him.

2 Is there perhaps a pericd in responding to these
kinds of natural emergencies or disasters, in which the
President is nct yet involved, but vour office is menitoring
the situaticen?

A There is a legal process which is follcwed, when
a disaster cccurs, and the chief executive of the state
believes Federal assistance is required, which wculd come
jointly through Stu Eisenstadt's staff and our staff, the
demestic policy staff, for a recocmmendaticn to the President
as to whether the declaration of assistance -- emergency or
disaster, is warranted.

That is virtually instantanecus. It is theoreti-
cally possible for a disaster tc occur -- when I say thec-
retically it's virtually instantaneous -- the ccmmunicaticns
system is such that if an airliner gces dcwn, for example,

as we're sitting here taking this depcsition, there's a

major airllne catastrcphe in the United States scmewhere, the |

te Scuse weculd be actified rocutinely through the disaster
communications netwerk, throuch the Federal Zxergency

Managemen: Agency, withia a matte: <l s ments after th
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accident has occurred.

As scon as lccal emergency cfficials are nctified,
the White House will be notified of such an event. The
lapsed time between that event and the involvement of the
President is in large measure a function of the nature of
the assistance that is sought by local officials. There may
not e any special assistance required abecve and beyondéd the
ordinary respcnse of Federal officials cut in the field.

To take the case of an airline disaster, the FAA,
Civil Aeronautics Board, the National Traffic Safety —--

Air Traffic Safety peocple -- they wculd routinely respend.
There would be no need for a special White House respcnse.

It is thecretically possible for a disaster or a
crisis to develcop, for the White House to be nctified, and
for no request to be.made for special or extracrdinary
assistance from the Federal government, and therefore for no
Presidential invelvement, other than perhaps for a stafs
member to inform the President that scmething has cccurred,
and then later on, 12 hours later or six hours later or
whatever, have a request fcr assistance, in which then the
formal process cof a disaster declaration —— potential disas-

ter declaraticn, would begin.

2 Zas that haprened during your senure?
A That we have had a disaster, teen infsrmed of is,

ané acot had the formal recuest --

Arme Ramartines Cammanvy
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Yes.

o

>

-=- come virtually at the same mcrant as the --
o8 Yes, I'm focusing on the lag time.

A Right. I can't recall. I can't recall.

Qe But as a matter of prearrangement within the White
House, as a matter of planning, if yecu will, Jack Watscn's
office, and therefore ycu, is responsible for ccordinating

Fecderal-state relaticnships in disaster -- emergency situa-

ticns?
e That is correct.
Q And de you have a prearranged cocmmunications

link with Federal disaster management acencies that are ncw,
I guess, DCPA, the FPA, and the FDAA are the principal
agencies?

A The units of the new Tederal EZmergency Management
Administration.

Q Right.

A IZ your question is intended to ge: at scie spe-
cial technolegical communicaticns, <he answer is ne. Do we
have well worked cut communications relaticnships with the
Dirzector of FEMA, and with the Directors of the constituent
units, principally PDAA, which is the bureau, under statute,
frem which Federal assistance is made when declaraticns

are macde -- and they call us, we call them, there is just ==

at a time of need, there i3 continucus and cpen communication.,

Arenan Damastiinm Fawmemmm
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And okvicusly, through the White House communica-
ticns system, we're available 24 hours a day, anywhers.
Q% What I mean, I guess, by communication system - by
Prearrangement, they know encugh to call you or =--
A Yes.
2 == Jack Watscn, within the White Eouse, and you
kncw enocugh to call, for example, 3ill Wilcesr, or ==

A Absclutely.

Q == scmecne in his cffice during a time of a disas-
ter?
A That is correct.

e All right, and that that relationship had evolved,
beth by design and through a period of natural disasters
in which the White Hcuse had been involved, +o cne degree or
annther?

A Correct, and preceded my arrival on the White House
staff. So the origins of it, and details of hew it evolved,
is a subject I can't speak with a great --

Q Well, how did you first beccme aware that thers
had been an incident at Three Mile Island?

A Through the news media. I was aware -- whether i+
was newspaper or televisicon or radio I den't recall, but it
was thrcuch the news media that I zecame aware, I gquess, when
tle general pcpulation became awara, that there had been an

event of scme sor: at Three Mila Tslancé.
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o Ckay. Did you take

capacity on the 28th?

12

any actiocn in your official

A That being Wednesday?

o Wecdnezday the 28th.-

A No, I did not.

2 Were ycu nctified of the incident by any of the

Federal Disaster Assistance Administration pecple, or agencies

like that?

A Ne, I was not.

Q Is that true alsc for the 29th?

A Thursday, the 29th,

corTect.

I was not notified., That is

Q All right, did you take any offici .l actions

Thursday, the 29th with respect t: the incident?

A No, cther than a -~ I wouldn't characterize this as

an official acticn, other than a ccnversation with Jack

Watscn abcut the situaticn. That is, we were watching the

information that was otherwise available %o the public == but

no, we were nct contacted either by state or lcecal cfficials,

er by other Fecderal officials, and tock no actien.

2 Taking those twe davs, were vcu aware that the

situaticn was teing menitored by Jessica Mathews and Dr.

Brzezinski's stafs?
3 Ne, I was noct aware

the situatica at that point.

that Jessica was mcnitsriag

I was aware -- I was aware, just)

|
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because of a general awareness of the responsibilities that
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has, that the situaticn
was being monitored by the NRC. 3ut I was not aware that
any of the White House staff office was menitoring it.

e All right, so that you weren't aware that Dr.

S8rzezinski's office, for example, was briefing the President

cn the ==
A Correct.
o) You said you had cne conversaticn with Jack Watson

on Thursday concerning the situation. Would you describe
what the substance of the conversaticn w.s?

A It was a very brief conversaticn, and it was really
an cbservation by me that it appeared from the reports
at that peint that the situaticn -- while its sericusness
was not kncwn at that meomens, seemed to he stabilizing., It
was just an cbservation on my part.

e 3ut you didn't think, as of Thursday, that veu'd

have to take any action in your official capacity?

A That's correct, sir.
e What about Friday? I guess things changeé on
Priday.

A Things chanced. Cn Priday, scme time in the mid=-
mcraing, while I was with Jack Wa%sscn iz his of3ice, discus~
sing other tusiness, cther matters, with him, he received a

phcne call Zrom Dr. 3rzezinski, %elling Rim that the 2resident

A cn = Moo aet?c -
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had asked him, Dr. Brzezinski, to brief Jack Watson about
the situaticn at Three Mile Island, and could they arrange a
time when his staff, that had been monitering the situation,
could brief Jack, and we arranged then =-- that is, Jack did
in his phone conversation, for a briefing to be set up

later that meoraning, which was conducted, and which I atten-
ded.

% What was the -- when did that briefing take place?

A I believe that meeting tock place arcund 11:30 ==
between 1l and 11:30. It was a little later -- it was not
much later. It was a little later after the phcne conversa-
tion that Dr. Brzezinski had with Jack Watson.

2 So that in effect, Jack Watscn got the phecne
call that the President had asked Dr. 3rzezinski %o brief
Jack Watscn and a time was set up for the briefing to take
place?

A Exactly.

Q2 And I take it that you went, substantially con-
temporanecusly with the phcne call, to the briefiag?

A The briefing was in Jack's cffice, as a matter of
fact, and Jessica Mathews, cn Dr. Brzezinski's staf#, and
Coclonel William Odem, on Dr. 3rzezinski's staff, came :2
Jack's office and briefed Jack and me. The four cof us were
ia the offics.

[} Ckay. Can ycu descrile what they wers tellizg yeou?
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A The general briefing was to advise us that there
had been a release of radicactive material into the atmo-
sphere at the Three Mile Island plant; that there was less
certainty than the previocus day or day and a half's public
information had suggested about the stability of the situa-
tion; that it was clear that tﬁe:e might be a ruriirement for
Federal assistance of cne sort cor another at the Three Mile
Island plant, and that the President had asked Dr. Brzezinski
to assure that Jack, given the role that his office has
== that I described earlier, that Jack be broucht up to
speed immediately on the status of the situaticn.

The briefing included a fair number of fairly

elementary questicns that Jack and I were asking of Jessica

abcut the nature of the reactor, and what in fact might be
going on. This is — neither Jack ner I are nuclear engineers
== there were terms and phrases and whatnot used that, you
know, required further elaberation or explicaticn for us.

So, in a sense, we were just being advised abcut a

situaticn, its status, and the potential for Federal assis-

tance of cne scrt or ancther, and that it would be useful --
it was kind of mutually concluded at the end of that briefing,
i2 the relevant PFederal officials met to discuss t'.e sit:za-
ticn, and where we might go from here.

¢ Was there a particular xind ¢f Teceral assistance i

2enticned as cf that briefing?
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A I den't recall that cne kxinéd of Tederal assistance

was differentiated from ancther, in the sense that we
covered the range =-- that is to say, the NRC's assistance,
in terms of its nuclear safety technical staff, that weuld
-— was already on-site, and others who were going to be con-
site, communications assistance, and other just emergency
preparedness assistance -- but not in great detail.

That briefing was nct a long briefing, it was not
an extended meeting.

e I take it that it was agreed at the briefing to
bave a meeting with these agencies later in +he day?

A That's correct. We decided there to find an
early and convenient time when we could get the Director of
the Federal Disaster Aiiistance Administration, Mr. Wilcox,
and tha Chairman of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Mr.
Sendrie. and other appropriate staff from arcund the Federal
government, to meet and to have a ccmmen briefing for all
the agencies that micght be involved, and to decide, among
other things, hcw we were going to proceed to coordinate --
handle whatever resvrcnse the Federal govermment would be
required or called upen to make from that peiat con.

by Who was given the responsibility to pull tcgether
these agencies fcr a neeting?

A The decisicn, if there was -- I don'st -- I'm not

ceniident that a decisicon was made. I don't Xnow if i+ was
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consciously addvessed in the sense that your question
izmplies -~ the meeting was held in the Situaticn Room, in the
west wing of the White House, and chaired by Dr. Brzezinski.
An agenda was prepared for the meeting by Colonel Cdom,
and discussed with me ahead of time. We discussed briefly,
in Jack's office, who ocught to be invited, and there was a
common agreement as to who cught tc be invited, and I believe
the phone calls were placed from Dr. Brzezinski's office
tc the other agencies.

But that's scmething we'd have to confirm indepen~-
dently, if it became important to knecw. I don't reall.

Q Just sc that I understand the chronolegy == at 11:30
the briefing tcok placo»in Jack Watsen's cffice, with Dr.
Brzezinski, Jessica Mathews --

A Dr. Brzezinski was not there. It was just Jessica
Mathews and 3ill Odem.

Q Ckay, briefed Jack Watsen and you ==

A Correct.

Qe == and it was resolved, perhaps by consensus, that
a meeting cught %o be held later ia the day with the Federal
agencies who might be respensible for providing scme xinad
cf Federal assistance.

A Correct.

% And that, as that briefing broke up, I take it =ha+

peradic contacts tceck place tbetween { e time of the Teeting

Acme Remartina Camnanv
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and the end of the briefing between vou and Colcnel Céem

about the agenda which he had drafted?

A CorzTect.

Qe And the invitation list -- consultaticns were gocing

back and forth?

A That's right.

A v

- PR .
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d. I'll show you what I marked as Depositicn Exhibit
No. 1, which is a memorandum from Colonel Odem %o Dr.
Brzezinski dated March 30, 1979, concerning a meeting of
a nuclear power plant accident., Do you have that before
you?

(The deocument referred to was
marked for identification as
Deposition Exhibit Ne, 1l.)

A. Yes, I do.

Qe I might state that this document has been produced
by the Naticnal Security Council and is subiject to the same
agreements between the Commission and the Whits House staff
and the Department of Justice, that are ocutlined in the
Jessica Mathews depcsiticon taken this same date so rather
than recite all those agreements cnce again, just refer.to
those and they can be incorpcrated by agreement of counsel
and to this depositicn., Is thate-

MR, HURON: That's satisfactorvy.

MR, WERHAN: Can we go off the record.
(Discussicn off the Record)

On the Record,

Q. All right, I apparently mispcke myself, The
Justice Department is not a parsy to the agreement., It's
an agre=ement Setwseen the Commissicn and the White House

council, concerning the dispostion of these dccuments, I

Arma Damartime Mamemme
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merely refer to the agreements made in the Mathews deposition
:: and incorporate them into Mr, Eidenberg's depositicen.

3 So turning to what we've marked as Depositicn
4| Exhibit Number 1, this doccument purperts to be an agenda
5 for the meeting to be held == or a meeting to be held on
sz March 30, 1Is that the agenda of the meeting that you

T referred to?

3 A. Let me just confirm it, VYes,

3 Q. And do I understand that Colonel Odcm prepared
10 : this agenda and consulted with vyou about its contents?

11 A. Correct,

12 | Q. Was it presented to you in this form? i
19 | A. In its final form, ves, it was handed out at the 1
4 | meeting as a matter of fact., If I recall correctly, perhaps

3 it wasn't handed cut at the meeting, but I saw this agenda ;
'8 in this form before the meeting or at the beginning of
g the meeting and its cocntents is the subject matter that |

18 we ocught to discuss was discussed with me by Colcnel Cdem |

|

19 between the time the briefing ended and the meeting convened,
20 Q. Could vou descrize the ccnsideraticns that lead

1 to the inclusicn of the press coordinaticn, strategy, at

2 the xneeting,

3 A, I am not certain, I kncw I den't recall, but I
% | am not cer+<ain that that item cn the agenda was a subject
2 | of discussicon with me at the -~ime the agenda was prepared.

Bomme BDeoanmassdwlean Pecso awes
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The major item c¢n the agenda with which I was concerned and
that which Colonel Odem talked with me at length was item
number three which was potential federal assistance if the
situation demands the emerjency assistance kinds of

potentials,
Q. In that connecticn, did you discuss the agencies

which should be present at this meeting?

A. We discussed, ves, we discussed several of the |
agencies that I believed and Colonel Odecm telieved ocught to :
be present at the meeting, E

Q. These were marked as Deposition Exhibit 2, which f
is a memcrandum frem Dr. Brrezinski . to President, attaching |
the sumary of the conclusicns reached at the meeting held i
at 1:30, the 30th, and cn that attachment is a list of |
attendees from varicus agencies, Were these the agencies
selected in consultation with you and Colcnel Odom?

(The document referred to was
narked for identificaticn as
Depcsition Exhibit 2,)

A. That is correct. There is no agency ca the list
that was nct discussed, to the best of my reccllecticn,

Q. Were there other acencies >roposed tut uliimately
net included in the iavitaticn list?

A. No.

Qe What was the raticnale for inc.uding the Departxent

Aoenan Damacticne Paeacaowm.



£b/4

cf Enerqgy?

A. The Uepartment of Energy was included because,
I am trying to recall whether I remember or scmebedy told
me along the line. It is probably the latter, that

radiation monitoring equipment and technical expertise for

assisting in handling some elements of the technical problems

at the plant site resided within that Department and that
they probably were going to be a part of any federal response
team, the effort that was put together, And as it turned
out that was corTect,

Q. Did you know at *+he time that the Department of
Energy was on-site performing envircmmental mcnitoring?

A. No, as a matter of fact I had at the time the
-= at the beginning of the meeting in the Situaticn Room,
T was aware only that the Nuclear Regqulatory Ccmmission
staff was cn-site anc that == but as to what other federal
agencies were on-site or cn-route, I had nc knowledce,

Q. I take it between the time yocur briefing brcke
up and the meeting at the Situation Rocm, did you leara
that the Govermor had issued an evacuaticn advisary to
pregnant wemen and pre-schcool children?

A. e, I den't knew when I learmed that fact., I
kncw that I may have learmed it at the neeting, I may have
learned it at the meeting, but I don't recall having Leen

told of that before the meeting, It is entirely possible
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that . was, I don't == at the time it occurred, and as we

are talking ncw, I don't recall precisely when the Governor's

advisory was issued. If it had been issued before the
meeting, it's pessible that I was advised,

Qe I think that when the meeting was convened at
1:30, there wis a briefing on the technical situation by
Chairman Hendrie., Is that correct?

A, Correct.

Q. Did he discuss at all any of the conversaticns
he had had with Governor Thornburgh?

A, He referenced scme ccmmunications, I den't
recall the substance of his report as to what those communi-
cations were and whether they were his perscnal conver=-
sations with the Governor cr whether he was reporting in
general on communicaticn between state authorities and the
NRC staff, But clearly there was reference in the meeting
and in Hendrie's briefing to communications between state

authorities and NRC, That much I recall clearly, but as to

- how precise they were and who was ccmmunicating with whom

I don't have a clear recollection.

Qe Lock at pace 2 of the summary of cocnclusicns,
reference to the NRC briefing to an at present a linited
evacuaticn of children and pregnant wemen in a five-mile
radius has been announced Dy Governor Thernburgh, Did ==

I take it that came frocm Chairman Hendrie?
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A. My only, the only way I can confirm that is
from these minutes., I can't independently recall whether
he was the one who macde the anncuncement., 3But I have no |
reason to not believe that this summary is accurate,

A. I do recall that the bulk of the Chairman's
briefing had to do with technical issues; the character, the

material that may have been released in the atmosphere,

et cetera, and the technolcgical situatiocn at the plant
site,

Q. I take it your area of principal concern would
have come under the heading on page two of fecderal emergency
Danagement arrangements? ;

Ae correct.

Qe And the structure that seems to be suggested by

these two paragraphs is that Harold Centen would be the

single socurce of information concerning cocmmunicaticns

about conditions at the site to the White House, the Gove:nor%

and the NRC., Do you recall discussicn about that topic? |
Al Yes, I do. f
Q. Wwho was that prcopcosed? |
A. Well, the context in which this issue came up

was a report perhaps by both Dr, 3rzezinski and Chairman

Jendrie, the subject was discussed bv both of them and

others at the table during the cocurse of the meeting., That

communication facilities wers in desterately pcor share
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because of the great and increasing press attention to the

accident. The raports of omission of material into the

atnosohere had caused very high levels of public anxiety and

concern and relatives, friends of people living in the
Barrisburg and Three Mile Island area were making phone
calls into the area. The acrmal tslephcne service communi-
cation's capacities were jammed. There was an explicit
discussion at that point abcut the conversaticn that the
Governor and the President had and the President's instzuc-
ticn that the White House Communicaticn Agency immediately
install, what's referred to in the memcrandum and arcund
here as signal drops, dedicated lines between the plant
site, the Governor's cffice, the Nuclear Regulatory Commis=-
sicn, and obvicusly the White EHouse, to insure that there
would be opren lires of communication.

I+ was in the context of talking about the
ccmmunications problem that it was also repcorted to that
meeting that Harsld Denton was being sent to the facility
to head the federal presence in dealing with the problems
at the reactor sites, The reference in this summary of the
meeting that Harold Dentcn at the NRC was presently at
the pcwer plant will be the single source of information
about conditicns at the plant was refersnce o a single
scurce of federal covermmental infeormaticn at the reactor

site or the plant,
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Q. So you weren't talking about, at that point,
about disseminaticn of information to the public through the
media? You are talking about an intermal governmmental
communication line from the site to the White House, the
Governor, the NRC?

A. That's correct, contacts %o that discussion was
we had to have scmebody who was going to be respensible and
accountable and knocwledgeable about conditions at the plant
and who understocod what was happening and could be happen-
ing, who would be in a position to report to the White
House, report to the Governor, and report to other relevant
officials, state and local level, in a knowledgeable and
informed way and in a ccherent way, and that to have such
a single scurce was critical,

Qe Were there any cther information sources discussed
at that peint?

A. In what sense, I'm not sure I ==

|
|
|
|

Q. Well, for example, was it propcsed that information|

be ocbtained from the utility or from other sources on-site,
other NRC staff <=

A, For the federal governmment cr for the cther
agencies that were ==

Q. Were the recipients of the information Izom
Denten, for example, ==

aA. I don't recall £ such a conversaticn ¢r such a
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discussicn tock place. The meeting was not an extensive,

detailed orzanizational meeting which cne described in an

|
elaborate detail, who would seek information from whom,and how

it would be funnelled, . Basic structural decisicns were
made; decision on the point was that Harold Denton was the
federal govermment's man on the scene that wculd be the
source of information back to cfficials hers in Washingten
regarding what was happening at the site and would provide
informaticn to the Governor on a regular and centinuing
basis,

Q. Was it contemplated that vou would also recieve
information from the NRC cocrnmissioners? I mean you, meaning
the White House?

A. Well, it didn't need to be comtemplated, It was
act == we did not explicate a list of sources that either
the White House could or could not use, or reach ocut to,

It was not a subject of discussicn in that context,

i

Q. The seccnd paragraph refers to centingency planninq;

'~ for emergency evacuaticn, Was the likelihcod of evacuation

discussed at all?

A. Not likelihced, Ve were not discussing the
porbabilities of an evacuation as I recall it, It was a
possibility of avacuaticn was cn evervtody's mind, The
briefing did not provide, neither the briefinc nor the

discussicn that followed the briefing from Chairman Hendrie,
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- It was sinpiy one though that the Governor -- we were aware

was not definitive, OCne did not walk away, speaking for
myself, did not leave that meeting with a totally flushed
cut understanding of precisely what was happrening and what
the situaticn was. There was no, therefcore, discussicn of

probabilities or odds that evacuation would have to occur,

of the fact that the Governor had already in a precautionary

move had advised young children and pregnant women £o move

frem the five-mile radius and the possibility that there

might have to be further movement of population away from

the reacter site was on our mind and explicitly discussed
but not with respect to prcbabilities,

The reascn that the Defense Civil Preparedness
Agency was on this list of agencies to be invited to the
meeting in the first place reflects a sensitivity on our
part and others cn the need, a sensitivity to the possibility

;
l
i
|
|

of evacuation activity since the Defense Preparedness

- Agency is the agency of the federal governmment that works

"~ with counties and other lccal officials in the maintenance |

and preparation of evacuation plans, So the issue was
very much on our minds, but as I described it.

Q. T heading of press briefings and public releases,
there is a reference nacde t0o =-

A. If£ I can intsrr:pt cne zoint to clarify another

element of this second paragrarh under Zeceral emergency
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managemant arrangements, page two c¢f this summary. The
decision at that meeting to recommend to the President that
the matter of the lead respensibility for coordination on
behalf of %he White House of energency preparedness, in
coordinating federal response to the local and state govern-
ments in the area, was more explicit that this summary
implies,

The FDA was clearly identified as the principle
cperaticnal agency of the federal government, but it was
also explicitly decided by Dr., Brzezinski, suggested by
Dr. Brzezinski and concurred by everybody at the meeting
that it would be appropriate %o transfer the kind of lead
staff responsibility in the President's behalf at the
White House from the Natiocnal Security Cocuncil and Dr.
Brzezinski to Jack Watscn and his office in the White House
staff,

Q. That was going to be my question because there
is no explicit reference in this document to the transfer
of that respensibility., Do vou recall how that came up?

A. Yes., At whatever point in the meeting it came
up, and my recollecticn is that it was roughly that point
in the agenda that we were talking about, number three on
+~e agencda, the matter of potential Zecderal assistance
~scognizing that we wers talking about the assistance
srimarily of dcmestic agencies of the federal government,
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and with a domestic crisis i1¢ was Dr., Brzezinski himself
who cbserved that it would be appropriate at this point to
move an ongoing lead White House staff responsibility from
his office to Jack Watson's office, that since it was
recognized by Dr, Brzezinski and evervbody else that Jack
Watson's unit had carried on those general responsibilities
in other circumstances in the past, as I mentioned earlier.

Dr. Brzezinski made that cbservation and it was
not a subject to discussion, I mean, there was ncbody who
did not concur it immediately, He observed, he, Dr,
Brzezinski cbserved that whatever additional and continuing
staff assistance or technical assistance his staff could
provide was, of course, available to Jack Watscn and his
staff, in picking up this responsibility.

Q. One more questiocn before we leave that heading,
There is a reference %o all agencies, all cther agencies
coordinating directly through PDAA when the word is used,
"all agencies,” words, "all agencies”, are vou == was it
your sense that that reference intends to refer to the
Disaster Assistance Agencies like DCPA, and FPX and TDAA,
or are you talking about all fecderal agencies?

A. I think I agree with the distinction you are
driving at but let's pursue it a little, I want to make
sure I am answering the guesticon vou intend <o ask., The

refarence clearly foccuses on all agencies of the feceral
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government that might be called upen to assist with respect

to emergency aid; the states, the counties and the populaticn

around the Three Mile Island plant. It never referred o
and included or was believed by any of the principals w~ith
whom I worked to include the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

in fulfilling its respcnsibilities under Harold Denton's

| direction, in the field, to dealing with the technical

problems in the plant,

We were explicit about that at the meeting in
the Situation Rocm and in literally dozens of instances
subsequently when we were dealing with pecple for the first
time in explaining what our unit was doing. It was very
clear and explicit dichotomy between the management of
the plant and the hydrogen bubble and whatever was going
on inside that plant that was posing a threat to public
health and safety. And that that was the respensibility
of Dr. Harcld Dentcn operating under the NRC and it was an
assicnment that had been concurred and iZf not explicitly

made by the President himself,

The President had, thrsugh memorandum, and instzuc-

ticn %o Jack Watscn assicned to him the responsibilicy for

managing all federal acencies that wculd te called upcn whese:

assets micht be callad upen %o assist in managing with the
emergency as it impacted cn the pepulaticn arcund the

slant inscfar as that might invelve NRC as well as the
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Federal Disaster Assistance Administraticn, it weuld include
the NRC. But for those purpcoses it was a functicnal assign-
ment rather than a structural assignment that said, Watson's
responsible for coordinating these agencies and the NRC or
Harold Denton is responsible for coordinating others, It
had to do with the mis;ion rather than,

Q. Okay, keeping that distinction in mind factoring
ocut the NRC for the mcment, when the phrase is being used
"all agencies” how dces DOE £it into that? What role was
perceived for DOE at that point?

A. DOE's role was nc different in a generic sense
than any other agenciaes. That is to say, we intended in
sursuant to the President's instruction, to insure that
relevant and appropriate federal assistance would be
marshalled and made available to state and local authorities
and 50 others in assisting and resolving a crisis cut at
the plant,

DOE, as I menticned earlier, for example, had
assets that I don't believe were available in any other
federal acency to help in monitoring scme aspects of the
radiaticn exposure; measuring devices and the like,

Por examrle, scme cdevices, I don': = 1l their
names, but scme technical devices that DOE had at cne of
its field facilities in YNevada were brought to the site

and used bv DCE officials as part cf the federal resccnse
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team in the field in monitoring radiation, So the DOE role
was in the same way that the Poed and Drug Administration
had a particular technical capacity toc help with agriculture
department and others in measuring expcosure to focd and
other substances that might be ingested by people,

In short, we were drawing upon appropriate federal
assets where they were found and applying them in relation-

ship to that agency's missien.
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Cne cther point I'd lixe to make with Tespect to
the NRC, just so that the record is as complete as I can
recall -- under that general distinection I described, the
mission distinction, the functicnal distincticn between Den-
ton and the NRC on the cne hand, and Watsen and emercency

assistance cocordination -- there were several instances cdur-

- ing the next several davs, cperating under this rubric, in

which the NRC came to us for assistance in getting other

Federal agencies to provide technical ecuirment the NRC

needed, to ccpe with the technical problems at the plant site.

e All right.

A And we certainly viewed that as an appropriate
part of the mission the President had assigned to us.

Qe Indeed, pursuant to the agreement that had been
reached at this meeting --

A Absolutely. I mean -- what I don't want you == I
den't want you, or anyboedy who reads %his depcsiticn, %o
have the notion that it was scmehaw kind of a mindless,

rigid dichotomy made. There were occasions where the NRC ==

Zarsld Centen, on the site, needed particular kinds of
? equirment and rescurces that were available through other

Federal agencies, and which Tequired the active intezventiosn

or assistance of thcose agencies.

Denteon weuld call us, or pecrvle on his stasf weuld

| call us Zrcm the plant site on these White Zcuse signal drcop
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lines, and ask us toc call XYZ agency, and see if we can't

get them to assist the NRC, which we did, as I say, on a num=-
ber of occasions. That may be the kind of bridge activity
between the two general functional mission assignments.

Q This memorandum speaks in terms ¢f all other
agencies cocrdinating directly through FDAA, as opposed to
Jack Watscn. Is it referring to the disaster assistance
agencies, with all of those agencies in turn being coerdina-
ted through Jack Watscn? I guess that's what I'm trying to
understand. |

A All right. I think that's a point I would == I
den't think that this summary of the meeting, with respect o ‘
that sentence, is very clear or precise =-- I think you'.e
right, in not being very clear as to what exactly came

€rom this.

l

The assignment was that Jack Watscn would cocrdinate
the Federal governmment's assistance in the way I have just
acw descrited. It was clear to everybedy in the roem, and

I believe i: was Jack who made the point himself at the

meeting, that the FDAA would be the key operaticnal agency |
to which he would lock in the field, on emergency planning -- |
potential evacuaticn planning, in tying together the Federal
response ta2am on those issues.

And I think it was that cenfusicn that may have

crept ints this summary of the meeting. 3ut it was clear
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that the senior Federal official would ccexzdinate the

Federal gcvernment's planning, in respecnse to State and lecal
government, in managing the crisis, and planning for a poten-
tial evacuaticn, was Jack Watscn, and nct the FDAA, and

that it was Jack's judgment that the FDAA was the correct

and preper cperaticnal arm of the Federal government to

carry out his cocrdinaticn respeonsibilities, and there was
never any doubt cr question abcut that, in fact, as we

actaed over the next days.

Q The final item was "press briefings and public re-
leases,"” and:the sense-cf. the memcrandum is that press brief-
ings and public releases wculd be ccerdinated through Jedy
Pocwell. What was the agreement that was reached at the
meeting? I take it Jody Pcwell was present?

A Yes, he was. Cbvicusly, we were .ll aware of the
fact that press interest was very Aigh -= public interest

was very high, and the press was reflecting that public

interest would be high and was going to get higher. So far as

the problem at the plant site -- it was a continuing cne.

It was apprarent £o us -- and again, it was nct a
very leong conversation, it wasn't a detailed cperaticnal
cecision abcut who would talk to whem, it was just a general,
strategic decision, if you will == verv much like the cne
ia which the lead ccordinating respensidility was given &o

cack Watscn -- genera’ and cbvicus and unanimcus concurrance

|
|
|
|
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by those present that, in giving official information about
the Federal government's activities frem Washington, that
would be an appropriate missicn for the White Hcuse press
officer -- press secretary of the President; that, consistent
with our earlier discussions and decisions, that Harcld
Denten wculd be the source of information at the plant

site, and everybody was ccmfortable that that kind of general
strategy would beth serve pecple's legitimate right to know
what was going on, in a timely and ccmplete way, but would
alsc provide the necessary cocerdination across multiple
scurces of informatiocn.

Cbvicusly, we were ccncermed that the =-- that with
so many different players on so many different levels of
government, that == as clear and direct a line of communica-
ticn cut to the public be put in place, and pecple would
have a reliable scurce of infcrmation with which %o go.

That was a public anxiety, and pecple's legitimate cornern
abcut knowing what was going con, was very much a part of our
thinking with respect to how we were going tc respond to all
of this.

2 Ckay. Within that context, when the memcrandum
speaks of press briefings and public releases being ccerdina-
ted thrcugh Jody Pcowell, was it == hew would that == how
was that intended to cperate xzechanically at that peoint?

Weculd the varicus -- let me give you scme examples.
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Would the varicus agency press information offi-

L

cers, public information officers, having releases to put

3| eut, or inguiries frcm the press, cocordinate, or in other

4i words clear with Jedy Powell, the release, and put it out

51 through their own office? Or was it intended that they wculd
6 || funnel ‘aformation into Jody Powell's office fér dissemina-
71| tion to the public?

A This perscn's recollecticn == that kind of issue

was not discussed and resclved. I den't think that we

10 thought at that meeting about specific examples of that

sort, which would pcse a -- you know, kind of a management

12 | decision, of who was going to release this information -— was
it going to be the public information officer of XYZ agency,
or is it going to ccme through the White Eouse?

It was a general decisicn that the public infor-

6 | mation process is properly one in the press cffice of the
" 17 i President of the United States -- the White Hcuse is involved,
18 ; the President's going to ask Jack Watscn to ccordinate the
19 | Federal response, and there's going to be a clear, visible
20 | ite House kind of lead kere, kind of ccordinating the

21 | Federal government.

2 | As I say, it was nct a matter that was the subiect
3 | of extensive or detailed cperaticnal discussicn. I+ was

2 | just a ==

- () Well, weuld it be fair %o say that the statement
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in the memorandum really reflects nothing mcre than a sense
and an agreement that there cught to be one scurce on the
emergency response side cf the ledger, where Earold Denton
is the cne scurce on the technical side?

A Correct.

e Cre question I had is == taking up Exhibit Number
1l again, that refers in its agenda to -

A Are we locking at the agenda?

e Yes.

A I've got it.

' Cocrdinating the press line for tcday and contin-
gency press lines for wersening situaticns -- was that decne?
A I can't speak from rerscnal knowledge that it
was done. From the conclusicn of that meeting con, the rest
of-that afternccen and evening, I spent virtually all of my

time working on getting the logistical machinery rolling,
to assist tlhe governor and the local governments in dealing
with the emergency planning requirements.

I can't elaborate on that -- I just don't know
what additicnal steps were taken in respense &c public ia-
fermation requirements.

)} Ckay. I take it that after the xeeting, there
was a further meeting with scme cf these agency representa-
tives to work out the mechanics?

A Yes.
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Q Is that fair to say?

A That is correct.

e And do I understand that Mr, Wilcox from the FLCAA
was urging a declaration of emergency --

A The timing becomes a gquesticn. I den't recall when
Bill Wilcex first suggested that a declaraticn of emergency

would be appropriate and desirable.

Q Ckay.
A That he made such recommendations is clear and
unambiguous.

o Ckay. 1Is that that afternccn that =--

A I don't recall. Ee made it to me in writing, or to
Jack Watscn and me in writing, on more than cne occasién; he
did it on the telephcne. Whether he did it clearly and
unambigucusly that aftermoen, I just == I simply don't re-
call. The meeting that tock place follcwing =-- the meeting
in the Situaticn Room occurred in Jack Watscn's cffice,
and Bill Wilcox participated in is.

And I simply do not recall whether at that meeting

for example, he suggested a declaraticn.

Q Ckay. What was the purpcse of the meeting after -- |

¢ - the substance cf the meeting after the meeting with Dr.
3rzezinski ang -~-
A The xneeting was called by Jack in his office, and

involved both the Federal Disaster Assistance Administrasion
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1 | and the Defense Civil Preparedness Administration s+tafs.

We were all present, such as myself, and I don't recall

who else was there, but we -- the two agencies of the Federal

4 government that had been represented at the meeting in the

5 Situation Room, who were represented in Jack's office, were

5 DCPA and FDAA.
And the purpose of the xeeting was to make assign-

ments as to which agency wculd take the lead in the field,

3 and what staff ought to be immediately dispatched to the
field to begin assisting, and taking the lead for the Federal
government in assisting the state and the local gevernments

in their preparations for a pctential evacuaticn, or other

contingencies.

14 | At the meeting in the Situation Roem, that issue
15 | was discussed briefly, and 3ill Wilcox, as I recall, even
6 | suggested at-that meeting that it might even be appropriate

if he went to Harrisburg, or to the Three Mile Island site,

18 | to in fact take perscnal charge of the Federal team in the

field, on the disaster assistance sice.

20 No decisicn was macde at that meeting -- it was
21| just a suggestion Bill had made. 3ill, T shink, ccmes frem
Pennsylvania, as a matter of fact, and has scme creraticnal
3 experience in state government thers. In the meeting in
% | Jack's office, we determined a couple of things -- number cne,

23 that it would be a mistake %o send the heaéd of the Disaster
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Assistance Acministration into the field =-- that we needed

toc keep 3ill Wilcox here, cocrdinating and providing the lead
for TDAA in Washington, dealing as he does routinely with

the heads cf other agencies =-- his counterparts across

the Federal government in Washington, that he should desig-
nate himself the best person from his operation to assume

the responsibility for lead Federal official, if you will,
out in the field.

And as it happened, the perscn he was most com-
fortable with, and had the most confidence in, was the FDAA
Regicnal Administrator from Philadelphia, which is a Federal
regional headquarters city.

2 Rocbert Adamcik?

A That's correct.

Qe A=D=-A=-M=-C-I-K.

A Bob Adamcik was -- determined at that meeting that
being the FDAA official whe would be sent tc the field -- I
believe we called 3cb Adamcik from that meeting at that
time, and advised him of his assignment, and instructed him
to begin moving immediately tcwards Harzisburg, and %o maka
contact with the Governcr's office and the Geverzor's
disaster preparaticn pecple, anéd %o provide whatever assis-
tance was neeced, and give him == in the course of his
doing business cut thers, and -- cn-site, needed cur assis-

tance, just to keep us, "], advised of what was haprening, and '
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B, to call upen us for whatever assistance was needed --
alsc determined at that meeting that DCPA officials sheould
go into the field as well, and begin meeting with =-- at the
county level, with people who in fact had been responsible
operationally for the develcrment and maintenance cf eva-
cuaticn plans which are county-based, and which had Lbeen
develcped under the Federal cocordination ¢f the Cefense
Civil Preparedness Agency, since it was a Civil Cefense aegis
under which these evacuaticn plans were originally developed
2 nunber of years ago.

I think John McConnell was the official who was
sent cut to the field, but that's scmething that would have
to be checked. I know -- McConnell did not stay cut in
the field indefinitely -- Adamcik stayed for the duration.

e So the substance of that meeting follcwing the
meeting in the Situation Rocm was to send Federal represen-
tatives, or to appoint particular Federal representatives, +o
ge ocut into the field and start ccordinating and assistinag
the State in the develcpment of its own evacuation plans?

A That's correct. And let me =-- not just to assist
the State in develcping evacuation plans, but to assess == :2
assess the quality of the evacunaticn plans that wers extant.
We knew evacuaticn plans existed.

What ncbody cculd be certain of, was whether the
plans that existed were appropriate to meet potential
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requirements in light of the situaticn unfolding at Three
Mile Island. Sc an assessment was required first, and +then
and only then, if there was a need for further develcorment

or improvement or amendation of those plans, to provide what-
ever assistance was needed to do that.

Q Am I correct that at scme point during that after-
ncon, the questicn came up of whether or not the President
should declare a state of emergency and bring inte play the
Pederal rescurces?

A The subject came up. I don't == I simply den't
recall when it first came up, but there was nc questicn that

came up =-- and it came up relatively early. It may have |

cem: up == there's no peoint in speculating as tc when it came

up. It came up but I don't remember precisely when.

I do know it was Bill Wilcox who raised it.
Q All right. Would you summarize the reasons that he ;

was advancing for declaring the state cof emergency?
A Yes. Bill believed that from the standpeoint of

crerations c¢f the Fecderal govermment and its multiple arms

that wculd be invelved in providing assistance, that %o

have a gubernmatorially-requested and Presidentially-

declared state of emergency wculd set in moticn and provide
authorities for acticns ¢c be taken that micht otherwise e
moze diflficult to direct, or to have occur, withocut that
declaraticn of emergency.

A can o Dawaciia= P owsa wmee
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For example, he pcinted out that scme budgetary
rescurces, which are cnly available under a Presidentially-
declared state of emergency, would nct be available tc help

defray costs of scme of the items without the declaration.

So it had to do with the management capacity, ia his view, of

how effective a respcnse we'd be able to mount.

Those were the arguments, primarily. I mean, that
summarizes the arguments he was making in path of the decla-
ration. But bear in mind, normally, the declaration of
emergency is in respcnse to a request for a declaraticn of
exergency, that is brought by the governor of the affected
State. 1It's not a unilateral determination.

e Was there anycre urging that an emergency not be
declared, if it had been requested?

A No, no., As a matter of fact, the =-- again, whether
it was at that meeting in Jack's office, folleowing the
Situaticn Room discussicn, or when =-- but early, in that pro-
cess, it was determined that we should put in moticn the
processing and preparaticn of those documents that the
Pederal government would be responsible for preparing and
processing, if and when the govermor macde a request for
declaration of emergency, sco that if such a request were
nace, the Federal governmen:'s respcnse would be viztually
instantanecus to the request that there wouléd be nc delay

in respending tc the recquest.

Arma Ranmartina CAamemmamy
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We weren't prejudging the cutcome of the decision
that the President might be called upcn to make, but simply
that the President would be able to decide whether to declare
ar. emergency, as I say, virtually instantly upcn the receipt
cf a request from the governor. And that was docne. As a
matter of fact, scmewhere in the documents yocu've had access
tc is a certification, I think, by Wilcox at scme poiat
that the papers are prepared, and that thev're ready for
execution if a reguest were made.

Qe De you recall whether there was any telephone
call frem Jack Watscon cor his office to the governor's office
requesting the governor or his staff not to regquest a de-
claration of emergency?

A I have a reccllecticn that ne such phone call was
mace.

Q No such phcone call was made.

A Certainly, no phecne call of that scrt was made in
my presence, and I kncw of no such phcne call made by Jack
Watscen urging that a declaraticn not e made. The conver-
saticn == Jack %talked to the governcer either during or
shortly after the meeting that we've 3just been discussing
in which Bill Wilcox and John Mclain frocm DCPA were present,
to advise the govermor that lead Federal ccerdinating resven-

sibility had been mcved £2 his office, that he was available

to the governcr day or aight to take any questions or pravide ;

Aseana Davastiae Paeamamadc
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any assistance that he could, and to advise the governor

with respect to the assignment in the field of Bob Adamcik,

and to indicate that we were sending relevant and competent
Federal officials to the scene to help him and local
government offic.als do the work that needed to be dcne.
That was the purpcse cf that phone call. I do nect
recall whether the emergency declaration question was dis-
cussed at that tinme.
Q Do you recall whether the emergency declaraticn

question was discussed in chone calls between Jack Watson's

office, or your cffice, or anycne in the White Eouse staff
in your presence, and the governmor's staff, as cppesed to the |

governcr?

A Absclutely. I myself had at least one, and pro-
bably several conversations. As a matter cf fact, I would
say certainly I had at least two, and perchaps mcre, cen- ;
versations with uembers of the governor's staff, specifi- !
cally Jay Waldman, the governcr's executive assistant - :hat'L
his title, regarding that matter. ;

And I believe I made clear &5 Mr., Waldman and

octhers that of course we were ready to respend as quickly
as humanly possible, if a request for an assist -- declara-
tion of disaster or emersencv were made, that it was a
decisicn that the govermer haé to make, -hat we wers not ad-

vising the governcr to make, or nct +c make, such a request --
|

Avsena Damactiae Pamaeaaa.
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I wanted it to be perfectly clear that Jay Waldman and that
the governor understood that thers would be no lag time, if a
request were made. We'd move the decisiocn very guickly =--
that the -- Jay Waldman advised me during those conversa-
tions that it was their assessment, from their perspective
in the field, as lccal officials, that a request for a
declaraticn of emergency would not be we.l-advised.

We did not disagree with their assessment. We in
no way tried to second-gquess that judgment. I went further --
I told Jay Waldman that that was a call they had to make,
cbvicusly == that we would do everything we could o insure
that the Federal government wculd be able to respond to
their needs, in coping with the situation on-site ané in
the surrounding counties and communities, and that if in my
judgment we were having cperational difficulties zeeting their
needs, providing the support and services they indicated to
us were required to get the jocb done, in terms of zeeting
the emergency situation, that I would advise him immediately. |

I had a signal drcp phene in my office. All I had

to do was pick it up and push the buttcn —— I was talking
to Jay Waldman -- advise him immediately that I thought,
based cn the cperaticnal experience I was having here in
Washingteon, that he weould e well-advised o advise the gover= |
20r to make such a reqgues=. .

I never felt it necessarv %o give Jay Waldman tha+

Acemea Renmartima Camnanv
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advice. Jack Watson, I don't believe, ever felt it necessar
tc give the govermor that advice. But we had a clear and
explicit understanding between the governor's office and

cur office that if, from their perspective, a request for a
declaraticn were essential, that we would process the re-
quest instantly, and if, from our perspecti e, in managing
the operaticns and ccordinating the coperaticns cf the Federal
government, a request for a declaration was necessary to
meeting their needs, we wor 'd so advise them.

o} As of that Friday afternoen, did yocu have a sense

of whether the Federal govermment had a =-- meaning the
White House staff, coordinating the Pederal respcnse, did
you have a sense cf whether the Federal govermment had a

pesition with respect to the governcr requesting that emer-

gency, whether you felt that that request was necessary?

A It would be an exaggeration to attiribute a pesition
to the Federal government in this circumstance. I xean,
Dear in mind that Friday at 1:30 in the afternmcon was the

first tize that the relevant agency representatives all

gathered in one rocm at cne place tc kind of discuss the
situaticn.

2 You're talking priacipally, I guess, about yocu and
Jack as ccordinators of this effors?

A Yes, I think that, speaking for Jack and xmysel?Z,
we had a pesition that we thought that the govermer's
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perception cf what was needed, in terms of allaying publi
anxiety, in order to deal with the prcblems in an orderly
way that might unfold in the hours and days ahead -- that we
should take our lead on this question from the governor,

and that, if it was the governor's judgment that no declara-
ticn of emergency assistance was required, that we would
concur in that, unless, as I said a moment age, we believed
the absence cof a declaration was hampering cur ability %o
respond to the governor's needs and to local government's
needs in coving with the crisis.

That was the edge on which we were walking, and we
believed that the governmor was in the best pesiticn to make
the assessment 2= to whether an emergency assistance re-
quest, by itself, would add, to an unacceptable degree, a
level of public anxiety and potential panic, in a situation
in which == by its very definition, not very clear %o the
pepulaticn at large as to what was happening.

o} Did you ever hear of any discussions or calls on
Friday afterncon between the White House and the govermor's
staff, the substance of which weuld have hbeen that a2 decla-
ration, or request by the goverancr for a declaraticn ~f emer-
gency, was not needed and not advisable because the governcr
would be supplied evervthing he needed in the absence of
a2 declaration, and that it was not advisable because it aight

raise public apprehensicn?
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A Where the tiative was ccming frcm the White
House in taking that position, vis a vis the governcr?

b Yes.

L The governor's staff? No, my recollecticn is, as

I just reported it == and I myself was party to several of

thecse == to several conversations between the governor's

staff and the White Ecuse, in which it was our clear percep-

ticn that the governcr's view, the gcocverncr's office view,
was that a declaration of emergency was not needed at this
peint, as leong as they ~-- they were very clear abcut this.
They wanted to be certain that there would be prevision of
Federal assistance, appropriate Federal assistance =-- that
would not be denied assistance, that would be forthcoming

therwise, wtfe a declaraticn made.

I assured Jay Waldman that we would make the

arpropriate Federal assistance available, as if a declara-

ticn had been macde, requested and made, but that if the tixe

came when that was not possible -- scme rescurces were re-

quired that could cnly be made available under conditicns of a

declared emergency, that I weould s¢ advise him,

And it was on that very clear understanding that

we procseded, literally hour by hour and day by dav. It was

always subject to a chance tased cn cur respective experi-
ences, he in Earrisburg and me in Washington -- Jack Watsen

in Washingten.

|
|
|
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Q There was no request as far as you Xnow by the
White Eouse tc the governcor's stafs that the geverncr not
request an emergency declaration?

A No, no, not to my kncwledge. We discussed the
matter, as is cbvious from this exchange between us, expli-
citly. You know, it was not a subject that was left to
speculaticn, rcoth because I think the issue =- and this is ==
I think the issue was raised by me with Jay Waldman on more
than cne occasion, and because Bill Wilcox had taken the
initiative, as the Director or the administrator of the FDAA,
to suggest that a declaraticn be asked from the govermor.

Cur judgment was that the governcr was in the
best pecsition to make that call, and that we would supgorst
him in that decisicn, and that's an impertant general pecint
to make, and I'll underscore it at this point ia our con-
versaticn, that our posture, vis a vis the state and lecal
govermments, was one cf support -- the lead for a decisien
0 evacuate, the lead for a decisicn to declare an emergency,
the lead responsibility for ccping, ia an cperaticnal sense,
with the effects of this accident on the pepulaticn ia and
arsund Three Mile Island, was a stata anéd lccal government
Tespcensibility.

At nc time was the respensibility for leading the
government's response ever viewed inside the Whits Zcuse, cr
inside the Administration, as a Federal respensibility -- :hati
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under the laws and under traditicns and practices, and oxporiJ
ence of coping with disasters and energencies of cne sor+ and
ancthier, the Pederal government's assets are made available
in support of local and state government, where *he public
accountability reposes for making the decisicns that have to
be mace.

So, whether it was marshalling cots and blankets
and temporary housing facilities, or whether it was making a
decision with respect to declaring a state of emergency, or
requesting that a state of emergency be declared, our pes-
ture, our attitude, was to support the Governor, who was

the cperaticnal official -- the senior political and elected

official on scene.

Q Later that afternocn, I take it that there was a

meeting with Jody Pcwell and Jack Watsen. Did yeu attend

the meeting?

A I do not believe I did., I don't recall partici-

pating in that meeting.

2 There was also a briefing supplied for Secretary
CaliZanc. Were veou involved in that?

A Theres was a telephcne call — veah, I think T was

in Jack's cffice when Jack talked to Secretary Califano, at i

least for part of that conversaticn. I den't recall shat t:eyf

|

|

2 Could vou tell me what the substance of the talnphanq
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call was, as you understced it?

A There were -- I deon't recall all of it. The phcne
call in part dealt with the recuest that Jack was making at
the Center for Disease Control -- which 's ‘ocated in Lanham
which is an agency of HEW -- begin to gear up to provide the
necessary mecdical screening and other rescurces and
assistance that might be necessarvy in the case of more seriocus
exposure to radicactive materials in which we would have to
do a fair amount of public screening -- that is, screening
¢f the public -- to assess exposure.

Up to that point, it was our understanding that the

exrosure levels had not been so great that the -- that public

health was in jecpardy. Obwviocusly, we were mindful of an |
accident occurring or of the accident worsening. Public
health aspects were very much on our minds. So I kacw that i
was discussed, and also :the need to provide scome public :
health rescurces and assistance if an evacuation cccurred.

We knew that there weculd be public health and ;
medical problems associated with an evacuation with the
numbers of cecrle that were contemplated if an evacuaticn
had to ccecur,

These wera subiects of the conversation. There may:
have -een cthers. I just den't recall. I wasn't cn the call:
I was not listening or participating in the pheone call cn an

axtension.

[ QP Wi o .82 ., -~
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b I will show you what has teen marked as Deposition
Exhibit 3, which is a memcorandum from the President to Jack
Watscon apoointing Jack Watson as Federal coerdinator.

(The document referred to was
marked Depcsition Exhibit 3 for
identificaticen.)

Q Was that memcrandum produced as a result of a
cersonal conference Letween Jack Watson ané the President, to
your kncwledce?

A I don't know.

Q But is it your understanding that the President's
acrointment of Jack Watson was a recognition or ratificaticn

of the decisicn made at the meeting with Dr, Brzezinski =-

A That's corrTect.

2 == in the Situation Rcom?

A That's correct.

a I show you what I have marked as Depcsition

Exhibit 4 which is a memcrandum from Jack Watscon =2 the
President concerning Federal contingency plans, Three Mile
nuclear facilisy. t is dated March 20.
(The document referred to was
marked Depcsition Exhibit 4 for
identification.)
Q I take it, Srcm the White House chrenolegy, that

that memcrancum was prepcared shortly after -- scmetime after
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5:00 o. m. that evening.

A That's correct.

n Pid ycu assist in the preparaticn of the memorancdum?

A I did..

n Dces this memorandum summarize the activities that
vou have been dcscfibinq?

A Yes.

Q Is there anything that vou considered at the time

or consider now to te of special significance that was not
included in this zemorandum?
(Pause.)
A No. Fer example -- I mean maybe vou have
scmething scvecific in mind, because I -- that was the first

of several --

Q First of several status repor:s.
A -= gstatus reprorts we provicded to the President.
Q I take it that that evening at about 5:00 that

there was 2 White House press briefing by Jedy Powell shertly
after 5:00 o'cleck. Did you attend the briefing at all?
A I went down to the Press Rccom briefly. I spoke
th a county commissicner £from Dauphin County, a man by the
name of John Minich from the Press Room who had been trying
to reach us, and I think I returned his call from an office
cutside the Press Rcom. While I went dewn &0 listen to the

press briefing, I ended up on the chone in an office and did
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not listen to the press briefing.

Q2 At 9:15 you and Jack Watson spcke with Secretary
Califano and Rick Cotten, who is Executive Secretary within
HEW, about hearings. What is that a reference to?

A It's a reference to the fact that earlier in that
evening our office had been contacted by the Congressional
Liaison staff of the White House and advisecd that Senater
Kennedy was teginning to think about the schedule for his
subcommittee cn health to hold public hearings on the
accident, focusing specifically on the public health aspects
of the accident.

It was a questicn of the timing. Jack had spoken

earlier in the day to an aide to Senator Kennedy, a man by

the name of Horowitz, about those hearings and setting a
date for the hearings which I think earlier had been set for !
the llst, literally the next day, Saturday. %
It was a general -- our cgeneral sense -- folleowing |

cur conversaticn and following the conversation with Rick f
Cotten and Secretary Califano -- that the situation was stillg

folding, that it would -e very hard to take the senior f
officials in the Federal Governmment, who are respensible for |
the public health asvects -- these are the secrestary for
health, it's also the surgecn general, the head of the

Feed and Drug Administration, the obvious senicr officials of|

the Tederal Government -- who are resvensible for the public
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health ascects c¢f managing the problem, the accident, and
have been as scen as the next day, Saturday, on the witness
stand talking authoritatively and definitively about what
has -~ what had happened and what the public health conse-
guences were. We were talking about that. I'm really
summarizing for you the results of cur conversations with
Secretary Califano. That was the subject matter and that

was the purzose of that ccocnversation.

o The hearings were, in fact, pcstzoned.

A That's correct.

2 Who obtained the postpcnement?

A Jack Watson talked to Mr, Horowitz follcowing our

|
. |
conversaticns with the Secretary and ocur further conversaticons

with Congressicnal Liaison Staff at the White House, and cne |
idditional conversaticn I believe I had with Mr. Horowitz
that intervened. But I think the final -- the zonversaticn
where agreement was reached, that Saturday the 3lst, would

be toc sccn and that, from our perspective, we neecded to

have those senior officials working and dedicating their

enersies 0 managing the problem ocut in the field, and that
that was a higher priocrisy calling at the time and was
concurred in by the Senator's staff and the decision was mace.
%o postoene. I den's telieve we set the date at that tine,
but it was pcstcooned. ;

Q I take it your principal activities throughcut tle

Arma DRanmartinm CFameamnw
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remainder of Friduay, Friday evening, were concerned with
logistical assistance in obtaining surplies of potassium
iodide for the area.

A That's correct. There are really several levels of
activity. One was the -- I did a fair amount of briefing on
the phone of Congressiocnal delegation members -- that is,
Congressmen from the districts arcund Three Mile Island,
scme of whom were out in the field and cthers were still in
Washington, or the staffs.

Prank Mccre's office was referriag - by priocr
agreement, was referring a number of calls to us., After
the decision was made to transfer the “ead cocordinating
responsibility to Watscn, the Congressicnal Liaiscon Staff
needed to have pecple who could speak authoritatively to
the Congressmen and their staffs about what was haprening,
what was the Federal Govermment doing, so that these
Congressmen would ke informed in respending to their
censtituency ianguiries --

Qo So that internally Frank Mcore's office hacd agreed

with your office, I take it, to refer CongrTessicnal inguiries

concerning Three Mile Island to you.

A My recollecticn was that they suggested that thcese
inguiries e referred to us, and we acreed %0 accept them,
So theres were three or four calls that afterncon and evening

that I tock from members of the cdelecaticn frem around Three
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Mile Island, the ccnversaticns we just talked about with
resvect tc the Congressional hearings, spcke with Wilcex at
Least once regarding the movement and how socon cur Federal
representatives were going to arrive at their stations in
the field.

We then did have the question of the potassi.m
icdide availability raised. I spent scme time later “hat
night working with the Defense Department and with the HEW
officials regarding the movement of that pctassium iodide.

Q I take it that yocu left late that evening, Friday

evening --

A I daid.
Q -- and came back.
A My own phone log shows that my last phene call was

at twenty of ll. So it must have been 11:00 or after when I

left.

Q I show you what I have marked as Depcsiticn Exhibit |

5 which is a memorancdum dated March 31, 1979 from Col. Cdem
to Dr. Brzezinski.
(The document referred to was
marked Deposition Exhibit 5 for
identificatien.)
2 In the first sentence cf the memcrandum, the

Colconel purpores to be summarizing, in effecs, the situation

|
|
i

]
)
!
]

as of 0900 cn the 3lst. Also in that memcrandum he zﬁé»catnsi

Acana Davmacticne Pawmeaoecss.
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. noen or Saturday merning that the Govermor was censidering
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|
that the Governor is moving closer to raquesting a P:esidonti;l
declaraticn of emergency and cites as reascns for that the
absence of a gquick soluticn to the hydrogen bubble problem, |
the NRC/HEW judgments that a large amount of radiocactivity
could be released and also that NRC and Civil Defense

judgments that a 20-mile radius -- not just downwind =- but a

20-mile radius should be evacuated which might affect as

many as 600,000 pecple.
Were ycu aware of that kind of movement on
Saturday morning?

A Cn the part of the Governor?

o Yes. i
{
A Ne; that is, when you say "movement”, moving |

closer to requesting a declaration of a Presidential emergenc-

Qo Yes. i
A No, I was not.
o) Was it communicated to you at all on Friday afser- |

requesting a declazation of emergency?
L Let me just -- if you deon't mind, let me just check |
my ohene log for the 3lst. The second status repcert, which |
was sent €0 the President :v Jack on March 31 <= anéd the
Drecise time at which that was sent I can't certify =-- bus
Jack's memcrandum to the President, in fact, explicitly state§

|

that: "The Govermor continues o share my view that thera is
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nO current nuec to make a formal raguest of you that a state
of emergency be declared." He goes on to point ocut that
there are minor, bureaucratic ckstacles to getting contingency
planning and suppeort work accomplished but we are cop’ag
with the situation.
In short, based on direct conversations with the

Governor -- and I was just looking at the phcone leg =-- I

have no =-- I had no early conversaticns that day -~ just
locking == well, at 1ll:15 that morning I had my first zonver-

sation with J. Waldman, where he called me to give me a

status report. My own phene leog says that Waldman reported tg
me as of 11l:15 that morning that an emergency request was not{

|
necessary yet. '

So our avidence that is coming to us directly frem

the Governor and the Govermor's office was that the status

from the previous day regarding the need for an emergency

declaration had been unchanged.

b You had no kncwledge of the concerns raised by

Col.. Ciom in his memorandum then, =--

A This -- the first -- that is correct.

e -= that tae Governor, as of Saturday merning, was
becomine more c<oncerned and moving toward requesting a
declaraticn ¢f emersency.

2 That's correct. I had no =-- I had nc perscnal

knowledge of the views that Col. Cécm atssibutas £o
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Governor Thornburg and, in fact, had -- from the sources I'vc!
just referenced, the Governcor's executive assistant and a i
conversation Jack had with the Gove..uor himself -- a diffcrcnl
persvective. l

Q . Your phene log indicates that early in the day on
Saturday you sovcke with Secretary Califano. Do you recall
what the substance of that conversation was?

A I'm just leccking at the number of phone calls that

day. I don't recall the substance of that conversation,

regrettably.

Q Let me show you what I have marked as Depcsition
Exhibit 6, which is a memcrandum from the Secretary to Jack
Watson, dated noen, March 31l. |

(The decument referred to was
marked Deposition Exhibit 6 for
identificatien.)

Q De vou recall having that memorandum -- ;

A Let me try and go back just a minute. I'm looking

Pl
at this phone log, and it says that at 9:49 a.m. Secretary

Califano called Jack Watscn, unavailable. If that's the
shene call vou're referring to, it dcesn't say that I spoke
with Secretary Califano at 9:49. So it's == anéd I notices
that in each cne cf the other entries where I sccke with an

individual, it's noted that I did the -- I spcke with the

iadividual or Jack spcke with the individual whe called, and
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I'm just suggesting it's entirely possible I didn't =-- that I
did not take that call.

Q Ckay. I'm just -- what I have referenced Saturday
morning -- locking more like 10:40 Secretary Califano spoke ,
with ==

A  Okay, ves, with both Jack and me, ckay. I'm sorry.

Q And that is thea conversaticn you don't remember.

A That's richt., It still dcesn't come back even at
10:40, althouch it's more rscent than the 2:00 -- the 9:49
call.

{(Laughter.)
0 Ckay Do you recall Deposition Exhibit 6 ==

A Yes, I co.

Q2 -=- coming into the office?

A I do. |

Q Whe was present when that came in, when that was i
delivered? ;

A I believe bcoth Jack and I weres. Thers may have boc#
others present at the time but I don't recall who else was .
oresent in addition to cur clerical staff, }

Q Do veu recall reviewing the memorandum in Jack
Watson's presence cor toth of you reaviewing the memorancum and:
discussiag it? |

A Yes, ves.

2 Could you tall me the substance of the discussicns
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after you read the memorandum?

A Well, we discussed =-- both read with great care and
discussed -- the content of the memorandum and the recommenda-
tions that the memorandum made to Jack.

o Svecifically, on page two there is a recommendation
made in underlined languace to the effect that -- reccmmending
to Jack Watscn that he seek assurances from the NRC that the
reactor is cocling safely and if those assurances can't be
ocbtained that he consider reccmmending to the Governor the

need of evacuaticn.

A Our =-- do ycu want me to comment on that reccmmenda-
tion?

Q Was there any discussion of that recommendation?

L Yes. There was a discussiocn of substantative

points macde in this memcrandum that Secretary Califano sent.

In general, our reaction to the memorandum was to take it
guite seriously and to recognize that it was a communication
from the senicr health official of the Government, based con
censultations he had had with his technical experts and

officials inside HEW,

We were also mizndful of the fact that the :achni:alE
advice regarding the situation inside the slant -- technical
information and understanding of what was going on inside
that slant -- was not necessarily test achieved Ircm HIW. *

s
That is to sav a judgment by a public healsth official ateout a
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1; potential public health threat that was going to Le

| determined by events occurring a: a nuclear reactor site

(]

3 || required not only the assessment of the public health pecple,
4 || but required the assessment of the technical pecple who

5 || were managing the situation at the site itself.

5 | We were also mindful, at the time this memorandum
+| was received, that officials with respensibility for the situa-
g; tion on the scene with the support of the Fecderal Gevernment
3 || were working very haxd, literally around the clock, to

10 || Prepare the necessary plans and contingencies -- contingency
11 | TFesources to cope with any evacuaticn, partial or total, that
12 | seemed indicated and that would be called upon by the

13 || Governor.

e | In that context, we did not =-- Jack did not conclude
18 that it would te wise to recommend to the Governor that an |

| l
g || immediate evacuation occur but that, rather, the Nuclear ;

=~ || Regulatory pecrle on the scena who have been designated ea:lyi

18 I on through Dr. Denton, Harold Denton, that that link rcmaincdf

,g; the principal advisory link on the circumstances and situna-

|| tions at the reactor site itself and its impact -=- or its ;
21 || effect on the need for or advisability cof an evacuatien. |
» Q Do in effect the decision with resvect tc the

] Secretarv's recommendaticn was that, although it was

% considered seriocusly, if an evacuaticn racommendatior .ere :zf

g | be acted uren, it would be more appropriately acted can as a

A cwe o Damacitiia= P aocna oass
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result of advice from the NRC at the site. Is that what I
hear you saying?

A That's right, that's very close to cur thinking --
in == a couple of things. We did not relieve -- we did not
eliminate from our minds the possibility that an accumulation
of evidence would come to us from our rerspective in the
White House that might lead us to either recommend that the
President or scme Federal official in Washincgton, including
Jack Watson, call the Governor and advise him, based cn our
persrective and based on the information and accumulated
evidence we think we have, that we have reached a point where
an evacuation is advisable. We didn't dismiss that
possibility.

But I want yocu to know that our general posture
was not to be making advisory reccmmencdaticns to the
Governeor for actions that would require a balance of informa-
ticn, a judgment, based on first-hand expcsure to informaticn
and facts and circumstances that could only be known thera,
at the site and in Harrisburg, the states capital.

I want to be very precise abcut how I state this
to ycu, because I den't want vou or anybeody who reads thi
devosition to think that we "preclucded” a potential role cor
giving of advice. We made nc conscicus Zecision that in a0
circumstances will we make advice -- or give such advice to

the Govermor, but that we did crverate from the presumption

A cwna Damastias il T
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that the Governor had access to the communications facilities
:. that the White House had installed to -- to the Lest and the
1| mest current and the most technical informaticn the Federal
4; Government could provide on what was haprening at that
s; reactor site, and that that probably was the determinative
si informatien, alcnq.with the Governor's assessment from his
;r cwn technical cecple and public health authorities available
aér to him, both within HEW and the state public health
9: autherities, that all of that information and evidence had %o
:0? te weiched by the Governor there and that he was in a better
- ::;- position to make that kind of judgment ultimately than were we.
12 So I'm trying to describe a predisposition rather than a

13 || dichotomous, “"either/or" proposition.

4 Q Let me pick up that context, then, that feing the
15 | case. Was there any discussicn about informing the Governmor ;

18 that you had just received this kind of strong recommendation

17 || from the senior health official of the United States?

18%% A Yes, and I'm trying to = if you'll give me a

end tace 5 19 || minute just to check the phcne logs.

Arma PRamartina CAammmany
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A The reason I am geing througn the materials for
that day, the 3lst, is tnat I do have a recollection that
the tarust of the Califanc memcrandum was discussed by Jack
with the Governmor that day. I am just checking the phcne
calls.

At a minimum, we discussed the content of the
memorandum with Dentocn in the field, in the context of my
earlier cv.;m-nts about our sense that the link between tnis
kind of public health perspective and the technical informa-
tion about what was happening at the facility was very
impeortant.

I notice in the phone logs, and I cdon't remember
this, but I notice that that afterncon, on the llst, after

the memorandum was recaived, Jack and I had a conversation

witn the Governor's press secretary and will Bcb Willburn, :
but my recollecticn of that conversation was that it related |
more to the preparation of evacuation plans than it did to

tne Califano memorandum. I can't be certain that we talked

about the Califano memorandum specifically. t
At 4:50 that afternoon Harcld Denton spoke witna

Jessica Mathews. I am csrtain that by that time tais

memorandum nad Seen shared with Jessica. I believe it was,

I can't be certain. She may aave talked about this mmra.:dun:a

with Harcld Dentocn at that time, at 4:50, but I am not ca::ai;z.

|
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The fact that her conversati n with Denton is cn ‘

my pnone log indicates that she talked to Harold Denten from !

our offices, eitner from my office or from Jack Watson's ‘
sffice.

Q Is your sense of recollection :iat this recommend-

ation of Secretary Califano was discussed with the Governor?

A With the Governor's office, that is my recollection.

Q Whe was involved in that conversation? |

A The pncne call that was macde to the Governcr from

our offices that day or evening, it shcws on the log is not |

until 10:30 that night, and I know that that call related

to advising the Governcr about the Presicdent's intentions

to go to the site.

So my recollection may not be accurate, I do
nave a reccllecticn of our discussing the memorandum. We

either discussed it with officials from the NRC if not the

State officials.
Q Finally, on page three cf the memorandum where |
it began in underlined language, the Secretary recommends |
that Jack Watson make certain that the NRC clcsely consults
with puBlic health officials hefore anaking decisicns about
intsrvention in the reactor.
Do vou recall discussion apout taat :ecomnda‘:cn;?

A Yes, I have a recollecticn as well, but that master

|
|

was discussed later that day at a meeting that Jack and I
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convened of the Fecderal Interagency Group, which we were then
working.

Q Do you recall what the immediate reaction to taat |
recommendation was, as you read the memorandum and discussed
it in the office?

A That it was an appropriate reccmmendation and
consistent with the earlier cbservaticn I nmade, it was
cbviously a very important public nealth perspective to
be brougnt to any of these decisicns. We had to combine
the technical, engineering and engineering and nuclear safety
information from Denton and his colleagues at the site with

the public health perspective--the technical informaticn and

the point of ﬁcw from the public health teanm. ;

It was that link that Secretary Califanc was !
urging be conducted and we agreed cocmpletely witn that., I

|

!

|

am locking for in the minutes the document summarizing the
l
meeting that tock place in the Situation Room in the aZterncon
1

|

of March 31l.

HEW noted the need to have health professionals
at the Emergency Operation Centex in 3ethesda of the NRC '
to consult with and that any recommendaticons to the Governer |
regarding evacuaticn plans be based in part on that jeiant
consultaticn. |
NRC respcnced at that poiant, saying they would
like ¢ have that kind of HZEW representaticn at the Oporation;
;

Avenan Damasticnm Pawsaman
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Center and it says here that Jack Watscon asked that HEW ;

|

send the best pecple there irmediately. ;
Q Let me show you what I have marked as lepcsition

Exaibit Number 7, which is a memorandum dated March 31, 1979
from Jack Watson to the President, which in effect is
Status Report Number two.

(The document referred to was marked
l

for identification as Deposition

Exhibit 7).

Did you assist in the preparation of that memor- |
andum?

A Yes I did., That is the document that I was
locking for earlier. This shows all the phone log. My phone
log doesn't show it--the memorandum to the President. l
It indicates that Jack Watson has talked with Governor
Thornbargh, with Harold Denton, with Joce Califano and wisth
Doug Costle .

It will become important to check the pacne call
of the 3lst. The President and Jack talked earlier that
morning, about 10:30 that morniag, 10:22 that morning and
since that conversation.

Q It aprears that at least Zrom tais memorancum
that Secrestary Califano had requested a hign level meecting
be convened concerning this iacident. Do you racall staat

conversasicn?

Arme Ramartina Cammany
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A Yes., I do recall that the request was made.
I was not on the conversation myself, to the best of my
re~ollection. 3ut that Jack reported to me after talking
to the Secretary that in fact the Secretary had suggested
earlier that day to him that, or may have been that off a
cenversation that the Secretary had with the President=-I
am not sure just how that sequence of events unfoclded.

But the suggestion was made that the President's

Senior Agency nheads be convened with the President to
summarize and discuss the unfolding situation at Three Mile

Island.

As you can see, Jack's advice was that that meeting
I

would not be convened at this time; that we were working

with all the relevant Feceral agencies in working groups of
varying sizes and kinds to cope with the specific :equinmnts;
of the situation and that the meeting wouldn't be necessary, |
at least at this time. I
Q Did you have an understanding of why the Scc:.:ary;

was urging or the reasons he was giving Jack Watson for u:gim';
|

|
tnat a hich level meeting Se convened as oppcsed ¢ what was

taking place?

A No. I was nct on the cocnversaticn. I helieve that
it got %0 the Secretary's views with regard to iasuriag thast tae
interagency cocperaticn that was reguired to Take the chc:a.li

Government's response appropriate and successful was in fact

Arma Damartimma FAamamnny
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taking place. It was our judgement that that type of coopc:-i
ation coordination was cccurring and to bring the agency
heads together would not achieve any improvement in the
operations of the Government.

Q Alright. Let's go off the record for a minute.

(Off the record).

A Jack believed that it was necessary to bring
everybecdy together at least one more time tO make sure there
was a kind of a status report which everyocdy knew what
everybody else was docing and it was just a commen shariang |
of information.

We did not beliewe--Jack did not believe--right

alcng that it was necessary to convene that large group on |
a continuing basis as a decision making entity, but that
from time to time it was appropriats for the larce group o

convene so that there was periocdic update of information

It was for that reason that the meeting was

~ convened., —

l
shared across the Government. f
|
l
!
Q Let mne show you what I marked as Deposition lic. 3.
It purporss to be minutes of a meeting held approximatsly
5:00 p.m. in the Situaticn Rocm of the White House cn March 31.
Are thcose the minutes to the meeting you raferred o?
(The document r2ferred to was marked

for identification as Cepcsiticn

Exhibit 8).
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" was at the meeting; the head of the Naticnal Cancer Institute

A Yes.

Q Who prepared the invitation list? There are
pecple who were not present at the previous day's meeting.

“ The previous day's meeting in the Situation
Rocom?

Q Yes.,

A By the time--cur office prepared the invitation
list., It was our office staff that decided who neeced tc
be there, For example, you will notice that the Envircnmental
Protecticn Agency is represented at the meeting on Saturday
but was not present on friday. |

Between friday and Saturday, we learned that EPA
was deeply involved and was cocperating with the Departments
ef Energy and HEW and cthers in monitoring the radiation
situation. In fact, EPA was cne of the first agencies to
respondin fact, on site because of the water in the Suysguehanna
River naving had some radicactive wastes placed in it, |

EPA was involved. Specific officials of HEW who

had not been previously involved were involved. Rick Cotton

|
|

who haprens tO0 be an expert on radiaticn issues was present., |

|

Secause we vere working with thecse rpecple in those
acgencies,in addition %o the cnes that were present at the

i
original ting in the Situaticn Rcom we added then. You |
will alsc recall that in the Califanc memorandum thers was the

A o~ Qrhmactics P oasmome |
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explicit reccmmencdaticn with which we concurred that there :
2 Se the public health issues be immediately and inati:uf.ionally‘
3 plugged into the process. i
4| - The Department of Energy was nct represented at !

the Saturday, Jlst meeting, is that correct?

A I cannot certify that they were not because there

7| was no decision to not iuvite them. The Department of Energy
3!l invelvement was continuing, on-site. If no member of the !
3 | Headguarters staff of the Department of Energy was invited

10 | to the meeting on Saturday, it was an oversight and not

11 because of some declision that was reached not to invite

12 them.

13 | But there was no interruption in the field of

14 DOE services beiag made available as part of the Fecderal

13 response. i
18 Q But the Department of Energy had been represented |

17 | at the meeting the previo . aftermoon in the form of

18 | Mr, Crawford and Mr, Feinraub. Do you have any idea how

9 f  they got drorped from the list?

20 ! A Ne. No. As I say, to the best of my kncwladge '
21| it was not a decision %o exclucde the Department of Energy.

2 | it was an oversight and to my kncwledce nothing more.

3 | Q 3ut you wers aware as of Saturday afternccn that

24 the Department of EZnergy was on the site2 perfniming environ- ;
% | m=mental monitoring?
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'+ wWas happening at the reactor site, particularly with respect

| detericrate; how much lead time would you have before you

A Indeed., We were aware of the Department of znczqy'r
involvement before Saturday afterncoen.

Q I take it that a principal portion of this meeting
was devoted to a technical briefing by the NRC on the status
of the reactor and the potential of what was knocwn about
the conditicn of the reactor. Is that fair to say?

A I don't know., You could state it in a slightly

different way. 1t is clear that the relationship of what

to the hydrogen bucble and the possibility of the accident
worsening and emissions of radicactive materials into the |

atmesphere occurring, was the key issue of concer.

The status at this point, since emergency prepara-
ticns planning, evacuaticon planning, had moved much further
in the interveninj 24 or 30 hours from Friday. The link now
was we were talking about such things as how auch lead tinme

would one have if the situation at the reactor started to

- would be able to execute an evacuatiocn; and evacuation of
- what magnituce.

My Point in answering in this way is o tZy¥ and
cocnvey the sense that the t2chnical issues were ncw talked
abcut con:i.;xuou:ly in the context of the emergency flanning
and emergency preparecness. Thers was not the separaczion.

The two were just senstantly linked in assessing the situaticn.

|
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1 Technically, it was with respect to the implemnt-?
. : ation of the emergency zlans if they were called into
| action, 9
i Q What was your sense of the danger that was
| posed by the reactor site as of Saturday afternocn, listening
to the briefing?

A Bearing in mind that you are talking to a
layman, with respect to the matters under discussion with
respect to this hydrogen bucble~ =
Q Maybe I can rephrase the questiocn and make it
' clearer. I am not asking for a technical run-down of the

o | condition of the core and temperatures and so-forth or even

| was happening with the bubble.

-

I am asking mcre for your sense of the eminence

| of public health threat as of this meeting.

A I had a sense that we were at the tareshhold at
" , the poiat. I had a sense that the situaticn was serious and
| that decisions regarding the likely next events would have

to be made within the next cday or sc. Cne was operating

with the sense that there was not yet full understanding bv
the tachnical pecple 0f either what had caused the hvdrogen
- | bubble or what interventions micht be taken to diminish
what they viewed as the dancers posed oy the presencs ¢f
the hydrogen bubble.

It was that fact, the lack ¢of tachnical understandin

Arma Damariicam~ ™ oo
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of what caused it and how safe interventicns might be.

Bear in mind that the technical pecple werecn a vervy expedited

‘o

3 | and emergency basis, analyzing all kinds of potential

4 ! intervention strategies for dealing with the hydrogen

5|| bubble.

8 | They were very frank to pcint out that each of
7|l the intervention possibilities carried with it some risk
3| of an accident occurring with the intervention. It was

3|l that fact that conveyed a sense that we were at some

| cross-roads here; that one would have to see how things
i1l unfolded .

12 g Really not much in the next day or two, if the
13 | hydrogen bubble problem did not dissipate and &id not tumn
14 || around spontanecusly or because of some other interventicn

“15 | that hadn't vet been identified or thought of, that if the

16 || situation remained unchanced for another day or so, it was

clear some cdecisions wculd have to te mace.

| i . . ' l
18 | Q Was theze any discussicn at this meeting of {
19 | coordinating press,dissemination of information? :
0 [ A Yes, there was some. AS a matter of face, at |

1 | the very beginning of the meeting the minutes show that

dEW axpressed scme concern. 1 am not sure--the ninutes den't

3 indicats which representative of the Agency did this and I
34 || donit recall--but expressed scme concern about the lack of
3 cocrdinaticn in information coming from the site.

Armma Damastiina Fammama.
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At that point, I indicated that all inquiries

of that nature cutting aercss agencies, where an agency
needed guidance as to now to handle a request for informa-
tion, should be referred to the White douse Press Office.

I indicated that Pat Berio and Mr, Granham who
work in that office would be the proper pecple to call to
get that guidance.

Q Sc the reference in this minutes to"iaquiries of
this nature " being referred to tie White House Press Office |
refers to inquiries by agencies of how to handle iangquiries?

A Correct. Correct. Bear in mind that in the :
field there were representatives, I think at cne time, of

something like L1 or 12 separate Federal agencies, operating

in the field in cne aspect or dimensicn of this problem
or the otler.

There were I don't know how many different

representatives cf the press from all over the world who

had cowe to follcw the events., The rederal officials, aleng

with ftate and local govermment officials in the field were 1

being besieged with requests Irom Press about variocus aspm::‘.:si

of the accident and the Government's Zespe. » to it |
Those ofiicials were decing what mcs: “eople

andéer those circumstances dc. Questions they yera coniident ,

with regard to aow they shcould answer they were answering.

Questicns that they were not surs of or they weren't certain
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of how the respcnse affected other agencies or information
they didn't have and they simply were unsure ¢f themselves,
they were probably referring to their public informaticn
officials, either in the field or back in headgquarters.

You had as a result multiple lines, and wholly
legitimate let me add, multiple .ines of inguiry ceming froa
representatives of the press to Faderal Agencies, and many
of those inquiries were causing the press offices cf those
Fecderal Agencies to ask how should we nandle this.

It was in that context that I responcded the way
I did, and indicated you cught to call the White EHcuse
Press Office and get some guicdance as to how that cught
to be handled there.

Q Let's take a minute and talk about the press,
then. Was there on Saturday or at any point during the

management of this incident, to your kncwledge, a directive

from the White House that the various Federal Agencies should

not respond to the press inguiries of any kind, bdut
instead refer press inquiries to the White House?

A I know of no such dirsctive; th-t is, a statement
from the White House that Feceral Agenciaes should not
respond to press inguiries?

Q Yes, that any press inguiries Srom reporterss
concerning the Three Mile Island incicdent shculd e

rn;emd £2 the WHi+<e House and the White House would be

Aoanae BDawedlae Paeace eowds
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the single scurce of informaticn from the Federal Government

coencerning the Three Mile Island incideat?

A I know of nc such directive that was so issued.
I remind you that the discussion at the very first
meeting in the Situation Rocom in which the general strategic
decision was reached that coordination of the Pederal
Gevernment's response would come througn the White House
Press Office in the person of Jody Pcwell and his staff,
The fact that that general determination was

mace at that meeting with the senior officials of the

respective agencies most involved and not all of the agencies;‘
whn ultimately Cecame involved, sitting in that rocom, may ;
aave lead pecple subsecuently to wonder how we wanted or f
hcw things were to be handled on that side of the issue. |

3ut I do not know of any such directive that
was issued Ircm the White House,

Q Let me give you a little vignett2 and I reali:ze ,
that you wouldn't ha\n rersconal knowledge cof the vignette
but I am using that as a springbcard for the gquestion. We
aave received a report like this ocne. A reporter, a sciencs
reporter Irocm a newspaper, gces to a reprasentative of
the Feceral Government from the Foed and Drug Administraticn
asking the representative to conii levels of radic-icdine
in milk, for example, and is instzuctad ¢that that iaquirzy

Ras o Ce made tc the White House bDecause the Teceral acencies
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have been instructed not to talk to the press but to refer
all press incuiries to the White House.

To your knowledge, was there any directive or
memorandum or oral order from any quarter to the Feceral
agencies that would have resulted in that kind of an
operation or procedure.

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Saturday night there was a story that came over
the Associated Press wire--

A Was I.

Q That, to the effect that the hydrogen bubble
might explode and caused a great deal of anxiety in the
poepulation and in the persons xanaging the response on
the behalf of the various govermmental organizations as
well.

What was your role in respending to the problems
raised by that story?

A I was hanced a copy of the AP wire report=-off

the wire service maching in the White House Press Qffice--

, by Jim Perks who works in the White House, which the story

was first carried, and that was about 9:00 that niche.

I was sufficient.y concerned abcut that story,
both as to the accuracy of it--that is, were we facing
eninent threat of explcsicn at a risk abcve and 2eyend

that which I had been briefed cn earlier ia the day, and
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about, obvicusly, the public anxiety and the public concern
dimensions. I used the drop~line and called the NRC on=-site
and spoke with Victor Stello, who was , I am uncertain of
this, but I believe he was Harold Dentcn's Deputy on-site.

He was the senior official at the plant site at
that moment, because I asked to speak to the senior NRC
perscen, and I think since Denton was not available. I
cescribed to Mr. Stello the AP wire story and asked him
about it.

As I recall the wire story, there were unnamed

sources at the NRC, where the basis of the story. Stello

reported he didn't know the socurce. He said that calculation

vere being taken cn a kind of a continuing basis abocut
possibilities-~hypotheticals, if you will--given certain
chemical reacticns, given certain mixes of oxycen and
hydrogen,given just a variety of scenarics, they were
Seing played out in thecry what would be the circumstances.

If I recall the conversation ==I think I do=-

- Mr, Stello speculated that it might be related to scme of

- that hypothetical analysis that was going en in #n cn-geing

way as they were wrestling with the problem of the hydrogen
dubble and hcow to intervene %o dissipate it.

Stello to0lé me he would call Washiagton ©o cet
more clarificasicn to see what he could £ind out about the

story and the scurce of it, It wasn't much lcenger, my log
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says I talked to Stello at 9:15 and that conversatiocn
probably lasted scmewhere between five and ten minutes;
my conversaticn with Stello at 9:17.

At 9:34, Stello called me back to report that
somebody by the name of Ingram, who was named in the story,
had just issued a statement that the guotas attributed
to him, Ingram, were not true.

I would have to go back, which I haven't docne and
I haven't got it in front of me, which quotes were attributed
to Iagram in the story. 3ut Ingram had put out such a
statement and that an Edscon Case, a scurce apparently alsc

named in the AP story, did make some statements to the

press regarding the technical details of optiocns being |
considered to dissipate the hydrocen bubole.

As I recall the second conversation with Stello,
in that context he went on to speculate with me that lockiag

at those cpticns, as I had learned earlier in the day in

our conversaticn, reported that there were dangers inherent

as they were locking hypothetically at each of these
intervention strategies, there were dancers of accidents |
asscciated with or a deterioration of the situation at the
core with each of the interventicn stratagies being locked
at.

It might have been those hypctnesicals that was

the basis of the story. I then called Edscar.Case to see if

Aeme Renmartina Camrmanv
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I could get a handle cn that situation. He ccnfirmed that
ne had done a technical briefing of the press following
a general press briefing that the Chairman of the NRC,
Joseph Hendrie, nad cenducted.

He said Hendry had covered general subjects and

my recollection is that following that general new

briefing ia Washington, Hendrie nad left the press conference

or the press briefing. He was no longer there. Whether
he was or not, Case then macde himself available, presumably
on Chairman lendrie's direction, to answer guesticns tnat
the press had of a technical nature,

He discussed some cf the opticns related %o
intervening to dissipats the bubble. That he, Case,

had discussed, either on his own initiative or in resgonse

‘£0 questions, some of the options under consiceraticn for

dissipating the bubble, and that he nad discussed the
risks involved with scme of those opticns.

That he and his public affairs staff had taken

‘" press calls since the briefing to clarify the statements,

because I guess the AP story was the firsst to ait and that
it then cbviously produced, as of my own call & hiam, alter
talking to Stelloc twice, that the NRC stalf were being
besieced with inguiries both from the press and I{rcm the
public, I gathered, about how %o handle the situation and

what it all meant; what the AP story referred to.

Arma Ranmnartina Camnmanv
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Q Now he called again at 10:09. LCec you recall what
that conversation was about?

A I don't recall in detail excapt that it was
cbviously related to the same subject matter.

Q Did you, during your call with Mr, Case, order
the NRC Press Center closed?

A No. No, I did not order the NRC Press Center

clecsed.

Q Did you say anything that could have been interpret

the NRC sioculd stop making public press statements and that
Harold Denton should be the only source for public statements
A I believe, and I don't recall whether it was

at the 9:35 call with Edson Case in which he briefed me on
what he had done at the Press Conference or whether it was
at the 10:09 call, but I recall talking to Case about two
problems that I saw, using the AP story as an illustration
of it.

™at we were compounding a problem with multiple

sources cf information. That a wire service story based

|
3
|

|
x
i

ed

on informaticn which at the mcment I was willing %o stipulate--

was accurate information--that the AP hadn't carbled facts
or any+aing. THat they were reperting what tuey had heaxd
frcm cne source in Washingten.

We had Harold Centon and other officials, uncer

Denton's guidance, haviag daily press briefiags cut at the

Arma Ranmartina CAamnmany
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site; that we had the company conducting press cenfarences
and press briefings out at the site; that the Governor anc
others out in Harrisburg were conducting press briefings
on a regular basis.

Different stories were as if an echo chamber
were bouncing off each other from different sources and
escalating, in my judgement, public anxiety and understanding
and that we had to focus accountability and respensibility
for response to the public's legitimate right to know,where
the authoritative information reposed.

It was a serious mistake,in my judgement, to have
informaticn coming from multiple sources, albeit within
the same agency, but that official information was coming
from multiple socurces cn speculative matters having to do
with on=-going analyses of a situation in the circumstancese—-
that.created circumstances such as the AP story created
here,

He, Edscn Case, in my judgement, should at leasst,

for awhile, stop taking calls on the AP story until we

.could get a handle on the situation; until we knew precisely

wnhat was geing on.

Not that he should close the NRC public affairs
office or public information office, As I recall the conver=
saticn, Mr, Case iacdicated that the backlecg of calls was

terrific and he was ccocncermed abcut not taking calls, even

Acsema Doacmactiicae P awaomws
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for a little while; that it was goiang to backlog the
situation even further and might contribute to further
misunderstanding if the press office was not taking calls.
I told him I thought that he should let that
backlpg build up if necessary, if that was the price; to

let that backlog build up for awhile until we could clarify

the situation and make sure that Harold Denton, Harold Denton

as the Federal Government's Senior Official on-site, would

deal with the technical information and the situation wmfoldin

At the reactor site and could make a statement and could
respend as a sole socowce,
It was in that context that we had put it. In
N0 way did I ask him to clese down their office .
Q You were in effect asking them not to respond
to press inquiries for a period of tizme, at least.
A For a periocd of time, tnat's richt. For a short

pe~icd of time until we could develop a process for dealing

4. with the situation which was rapidly, in my judgement,
- rapidly detericrating; a public informaticn situation that

-was rapidly deteriorating, in which , almost like a wave,

the requests for information on clarifications upen infcrm=
aticn was overwhelming the systems capacisy %o resgené and
the very lack of resgonse was further contridbutiag, and thas
I just felt we needed to put-=-say hold it, we got to have,

as we termined at the beginning of this process at the




dle=22

.
(-]

w

90

meeting in the Situation Rocm cn Friday, we have got to
have an orcderly and responsive mechanism that is informed
to provide public information.
We had determined that that was Harold Denton.
And these multiple press coaferences and briefings throughout
the NRC was causing a problem.

Q If I hear you correctly, what you are saying
is that you were asking them to stop respconding to press
inquiries except through Harold Denton for awhile until
the mechanism=-

A Cn this issce,

Q Only cn that issue?

A Understand, my occasicn for concern at that
instance was the AP story regarding potential explosicn,
intervention accident-asscciated with the hydrogen bubble.
T fact that we still had not in a satisfactory way,
responded to the public's legcitimate right o kncw what
was., @ W

Were we facing eminent risk of explosion of
that hQydrogen bubble? What were we dcing abcut it2 i
It was that situaticn that was the occasion for my conver-
saticn and my request for a deferral of resrconse until we
coulé get a handle on that public infcrmaticn problen.

Q Cn that public information prcblem, referzring

to the process as a whole, for rsferring cnly %o the hydrogen,

Arma Ramartina Cammaany
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bubble issue?

A At that mcment, I was talking exclusively about
the AP story and the hydrogen bucble issue.

Q Sut do I understand correctly that you were
expanding your concern to the public information problem
of multiple rources in a tense situatiocn in trying to
establish a mechanism .or dealing with that so the kinds
©f AP problems would not happen again?

A I discussed, if I recall the ccnversation

correctly, I discussed with Mr, Case my general percepticn

of the problem-~the larger generic problem which had been
disucssed in general terms at the first meeting on Friday.
And that this was an example of that prcolem .

I remember making that general cbservaticn. We werse having

this echo chamber effect of multiple stories, mul tiple
sources and therefore I think I macde cbservations =0 the

following effecst:

You could have two officials %technically competent

effort ¢ communicate what was going cn in an accurate and
respensible way, use different adjectives to describe
pracisely the same set of t2canical phencmena, but in the

use of different adjectives %o descridbe that tnencmena for
Public uncderstanding, then %o produce different s+ories and .

then you would cet this echo effect again and misuncderstanding,

Armea Ranmartima CammAanv



So . was using =-=-I expressed my gen
but I was focused in my conversaticon with him ¢
request that he defer answering calls until we
get a clarificaticn of the problem, was cdealing specifically
with the hydrogen bubble problem.

I madn‘no general statement to him: don't handle
calls on a report regarding how NRC was going %o handle
nuclear wastes, the water problem at Three Mile Island or
any other issue relatec to Three Mile Island.

It was the AP story and the hydrogen bueble
problem.

Q Were you lccking for a way to solve the generic
problem at that point?

- A No. I expressed my concern about the generic
problem but I was frankly trying to deal with the problem
of that s¢ory and that issue. I was not dealing with
an officer of the NRC,

First of all, I had no reascn to believe I was

dealing with the right perscn in the NRC to solve the

- generic problem anyway. I was cdealing with a man who had

been the briefer on the hydrogen bubble prcoblem.

Q Did you deal with Fouchard or Iangram or anyone
abcocut this problem?

A The generic procblem or the specific?

Q The cenezric.

Aremna Damactiicnme Pawmaoamo
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A Did I? No. My invoclvement on this issue was
with respect to this AP story and==-

Q With Stello and with Case?

A With Stello and with Case.

Q You didn't deal with Ingram or Fouchard?

A No, I did not. To the best of my recollection.

| perfect. It is pcssible otner phcne calls cccurred during

the course of that evening that were not logged in.for one
feascn or another. But I don't recall.
Q I think I understand the distincticn you are

making between asking the NRC personnel not respoend to

and the generic problem of having multiple sources of
informaticn on,even the same information, and causing
an echo effect because of characterizations and shadings
and nuances.

I guess what I don't understand is even thouch

i;__ you had started the wheels.in motiocn %o solve the scecific

:;,._ AP problem by having the NRC be guiet acout that issue

for awhile==

A T™he NRC in Washington, but the NRC on=-site,

tizough Hdarold Centcn, could put oute=-
Q Could put, ccoculd respend=-
A

Could respencd and tbe the scurce of authoritative

A - Damaviiae P aasammes

... I hasten to add I do not believe uy phcne log is 140 percent

inquiries about the AP story and that specific bubble problem

33
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1| informaticn on the subject. !
2 Q Even though that would sclve the specific |
3 ' problem raised by the AP story, yocu were still stuck with i
3 | the generic problem. It might be the hydrogen bubble on °
5 Saturday night, but things were happening so gquickly that
5 | it might be contaminated water discharge within 15 minutes
7 || of that.
8 | A That is correct.
‘
91 Q And you would still have the same echoc chamber
0 effect.
1| A That is corrzect.
12 | Q Were you doing anything to solwve the generic (
13 : prcblem? ;
4 A No, not in a systematic way. There were subscquen‘
15 | arsations--~I am just trying to recall as clearly as :

18 I can=--I don't recall whether Harcld Denton had a press

17 || confarance follcwing that AP story or hcw it was handled.

18 | But I believe thers was some effort to deal

19 pr with the situation from Harrisburg and from the site cn

20 4~ that problem.

31 Q Meaning the AP story?

2 | A Yes, right. The generic issue from my serscective,
|

23 | and wderstand, the press issue was ncot the central missicn

4 | our ofiice wvas ccping witah., That in a cer<ain sense, the

3 | AP story and the ianveclvement, my ianvolvement perscnally,

Bomne Bisastlaw P, .. cw-.



anéd of our office in that particular event was extraordinary.

While we wove taking individual calls frcm the
press on kind of a continuing basis, it was not dominating
our days or cur conversations and that that one was
extraordinary because it is so immediately impacted on
the very issue our o€fice was most concerned with, mainly
preparations for an orderly evacuation if it were determined
to be necessary, or coping with an immediate worsening
of the situation if that develcped.

That was really the heart of what .our unit was
doing in coordinating the Federal support to the State and
local Governments; this story struck at the center of that
responsibility, which is why I involved myself as I did,
by calling the pecple I called ocut at the site and to get
clarification of understanding and then determine that the
public health and safety and the orcderly management of this
process was going %o be helped by pinpeinting respensibility
for answering questions on that subject.

Q So the responsibility for the generic problem
that you have refarred to would reside in Jody Powell's
office, is that fair to say?

A I weuld say that we weres coping with sc many
different events, just kind of at cur side of the aouse,
that © don't want 0 impute a consciocus decision cn my

part that i4 was scmehcw scmebcdy else's respensibility.

Aoase BDavsasstlaw Paeawse smwss
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We were talking constandtly with Jody's offi
2| and Jody's staff and with Jody himself when he was in town l
} | when they returned with the Presicdent that night. I just

+ || think the most accurate thing to say is that we did not

3 ‘ deal with the generic problem.
|
6 | Q Were you aware, and I just want to make sure
7 . this is clear, were ycu aware of,dealing with the ceneric

g | problem, that anyone within the White House had dealt. |
3 with the generic problem by issuing a directive to other

10 | Federal Agencia@s saying do not respond to press inguiries.

1t || Cocordinate all those through the wWnite House. Direct

12 | all inguiries to the WHite House.

13 - A As I say, I was not aware of any such directive, |
14 | The only thing I was aware of was the meeting ia the |
15 | Situation Rocm on Friday in which I was a participant in
6 | which, as I described earlier, the strategic decision was

Y made to coordinate.

18 | You get into problems here of precision in

19 | language. Our job as coordinating at the President's

0}~ direction under a written directivm to cocriinate the

04| Fecderal Government's respeonse, to provide suppert to prevent
2 | injury and threat to the public healsh did not mean that

3 Jack Watscn or I were making all the cperaticnal decisicns, |
% | T™he DA was making operaticnal decisions. The

s | DCPA was making cperaticnal cdecisicns. The Cefense Cerartment

{
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agencies; all of them: Energy, HEW. They were all
making their decisions. We were cocrdinating and making
sure that there was--the gears were linking together in
an effective way.

That discussicn in the Situation Room on the
public information aspects of this thing was very much
of that sort: ¢o cocordinate. In retrospect, it becomes
less clear exactly what cocrdination means under those
circumstances,

Tt is coordinating the dissemination of informa-
tiocn as opposed to cocrdinating the operaticns of the
Government. I think that is a real phenomena that we
lived with,

Q As I understcod your testimcny about the Friday
meeting, what was happrening at that meeting was merely
setting the framework of the structure?

A Exactly, exactly.

Q It is desirable to have one source at the site
and cne source up here; Jody Powell's should coordinate

public information.

R Right.
Q Without getting iato the mechanics of hew that

would nappren?
A We didn't discuss it at that meeting., That i

sighe.

Acme Renortinga Compoany
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Q Before we leave the meeting on Saturday, is
my understanding correct that it was agreed cr established
that the NRC would be the lead agency to coordinate=-and I
shudder at using the word=-to ccllate and disseminate
data generated by the envircnmental monitoring agencies?

A I don't recall that that decision was mace
at that meeting., I would have to go back to these--are
you talking about the Saturday aftermcon meeting in the
Situaticn Room?

Q Yes, I don't mean mean to limit the guestion
to a conscious decision. I mean a decision to0 make the
NRC the lead agency for the coordination of data or a
ratification of an existing si%uation, or the recogniticn
it would serve in that role.

A The reference I see immediately is ocn the next

the last page of these minutes of the meeting, in which it

says that the NRC said that data cn radiaticn levels, et
cetera , were coming in from various sources and that the
NRC Emergency Operations Center was analyzing it.

Q Was it yocur understanding that it was the lead

agency, as a result of=-

|
|
|
|

A Tankly, the issue of lead agency for menitsriag, |

collating=-not menitoring, but collasiag &i several
sourcas of envircnmental data was an issue that came up

later and that it was nct discussed at this meeting except

A .- ~ . WA -~
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for the NRC's own report that it was being docne and not
hearing any expressicns of concern from other agencies
that were participating in the process of monitoring and
collating=-or attributing to the data sources.
It was not a problem. Not being identified as
a problem; we tock the expression of the fact that the NRC
was getting the data and that it was being distributed
properly; that it was being mace available in ways tahat
were effective to the missions the agencies zad to perform.
So, I frankly do not recall any lead agency

designation discussicn at that meeting, let alone a

decisicn.
Q lLet me show you what I have marked as Deposition |

Exhibit 9, which is a memcrandum dated March 31, 1979, from

Jack Watson to the President and is in effect and lacelled

Status Report 3.

(The document referred to was nazked |
for identificaticn as Deposition
Exhibit 9).
I take it that that report was prepared during
the evening of the 2lst.
A Zes.
Q Pid you assist in the preparation of tais
report as well? 4

A Yes, |
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Q The second bullet under Paragraph Cne refers
to the request by Jack Watson %o the NRC to develcop criteria
to be used in whether a precautionary evacuaticn is
indicated and also the nature and extent of such an
evacuaticn in the light of ]..i.kfly radiation dispersal.

Was that generataed as a result of this meeting
in the Situation Room in the aftarmoen?

A Correct. It was,

Q Was that an agreement or decision or concensus
reached 23y the participants that the NRC should develop
these kinds of plans?

A My recollection, if correct, the meeting occurred
following the meeting in the Situaticon Room in which Peter
Bradford and Victor Gilinsky, two members of the NRC,
in Jack Watscon's office with Jack, myself, Jessica Mathews,
Frank Press, if my memory sarves correctly, discussed this
question.

T™at meeting, I believe, was set up inderencently |

cf the meeting in the situation room, and not exclusively

as a result of the meeting in the Situation Rocem. 3ut there
was--some of the same issues were ocbviously discussed in

the meeting.

My recollecticn is that the nmeeting that occurred

afserwards in Jack's ocffi with the pecple I just name, hacd

been schecduled =c srecede the meeting in the Situatica Roenm

Avsenn Damactiiaae Famaaas
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Sut just because we got overrun Dy events and the tives of
meetings changed, the meeting in the Situation Rocm cccurred
first and scme of these same issues came up and then we
continued :the discussion of them in the smaller group in
Jack's office.

So there was that relationship, but I don't want
to leave the impression it was just a cone-on-one relationsaip
between the cause and the effect.

Q So out of that subsequent meeting, to your sense,

there evolved the regquest that the NRC develcp these specific

plans?

A That's right.

Q Turn to page two. The third paragraph refers
to the AP story that we discussed , The first bullet under
that paragraph, thers is specific reference to Jack Watson
speaking with Chairman Hendrie and Commissioner Gilinsky and
asking that they tighten and improve cocntxol of the NRC
public infocrmation process out of Washington.

It aprears that some attempt was being mace to

solve the generic prcblen

A Yes. I was going % say I think that represents
our effort o deal with the generic pruoblem.

Q Do you recall what was asked that they tightsn
and improve centsol? Do you recall what the mechanics of

#hat were? na:z the suggesticn was?

A e - Do actdlcm P acnw mamas
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A Fundamentally, that Harold Centon continue
to have respcnsibility for making and issuiag public
statements on the situaticn at the reactor site and in the
reactor itself; that we expressed, Jack expressed, explicit
concern to members of the Commission about the multiple--
the echo effect problem=- multiple sources explaining the
same technical and scientific phencmena that were occurring
in the reactor with different words and producing then
stories that just dramatically heightened public anxiety.

It was in that context, but beyond reinforcing

what we understood to be Harold Denton's role in the

first place, we did not believe=—=I didn't talk to Jack about -

this=--but I don't believe Jack thought he was suggesting l
to Chairman Hendrie that scmething new tbe done, outsicde of
what had been previously agreed. i

That it was reinfcrcing what we understocd was !
the process we were going o follow with raspect to Den‘a::n'sg’i

responsibilities in the field.

Q WOuld you agree that a fair interpretaticn of the

language "tichten and improve contzol®, control being the
noun and suggests what you have teen saying, that it is
an izprovement of an existing contsol of the public inlorma-
tion process?

A Making the centrol thas:-apreared nct to be

working, work. Mainly, to put respensibility with the

Arma Damaciice Mawmecm oo
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explain what was happening in the reactor;to leave. hin as

()

1 | the source of that information and not tc be providing
4| multiple sources of information or those gquestions.

i l
5 Q My questicn is was it your sense that the mechanics

&|| ©of the improvement and the tightening of the control of
s | public information out of the NRC in Washingtcn, ia effect,
3 meant that there would be no public information coming | .

9 cut of the NRC in Washingtcn; that the AP story would not

10| happen? That it would come through Dentcocn exclusively?
11 | A Those are two different things. T0 say that ‘

the AP story would not happen, cbviously, I would hope that

,,.
L]

13 || sSomething like the AP story wouldn't hapren. 3But it was

14 | neither my thought nor Jack's thought.
15 | I am certain that no public information wcould

5 | ccme out of the NRC in Washington. I have been as explicit

ot as I can. I am going to say it cne more time because I
1| think this is very important to this mission of the commission
3 in uncderstanding the public information issuve.

0 ;, The guesticn was not cne, the gcal was nct cne

" of controlling public information on the public's right to

2 know with respect to all things thas were cccurring cver ,

|
>3 which the NRC had appropriate jurisdicticn and zespensibility,
24 We were concerntd that ther= te a single official |
% spokesperson rsgarding events insicde that r2actor. Pecple
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1 | were not concerned about mocdeling that was going on at
2 Department of Energy facilities in Idaho to examine ways
3 of intervening with the hydrogen bubble.

They weren't concerned that the scientists at
the University of California were being involved in trying
&l to cope with the problem or that staff at the NRC in Washington

7.1} were working around the clock.

8 The puplic's concern was what is going to happen
9 inside that reactor. What is going on inside that reactor.
10| We were concerned that thcose events be explained to the

!1']|] press and to the public by a single authoritative and :cliabl?

source from the Federal Government.

>

-
L]

13 | Cbviously that was our responsibility: the

14 | Federal Government. We believed that Harold Centon had

15| that missicn, had that respopsibilicy and in effect Jack ;

6 | was saying to the Chairman of the NRC that he hoped that that

,.
»)

agreement would be made as effective as it could be and taat |

i
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
1

1§ | the AP story was an example of it not being effective.
19§ That pecple nct on site, not there examining the
-4 situaticn , in full command of the dynamics of the situaticn |

-1 in that reactor, were explaining hypothetical altermatives

|

-2 about what might be happening in that reactor or what could

3 haprven iaside that reactor f£from Washington, D.C. '
4 We thoucht that was the problem and bellieved |
S that it violated the spirit of the agreement about Mr, Don::mf's

|
|
i
|
|
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rele out in the field. That he would be the source of |
2|l information.

So with respect to the reactor and what was

[}

+ || happening in the reactor , this concern was being expressed,

5 this agreement was reached, not that the NRC not be able
|

o

to respond o legitimate inquiries from the press and the
T4 Public about other activities that the Washington. NRC |
|| was engaged in with regard to TMI.

9 | Q Was that contact with the Chairman and COmmissicnex
: Gilingky about tightening and improving the centrol on the

: NRC of Washington in response partially also to a raguest I
12 ! from the GOver—~r= +hat the Federal Government, in effect,
13 | uphold its e... of the bargain by making Harold Denton tae
14 | single source?

15 | A I do not recall that the Governcr ever made such

6 | a request. I do kncw that the Governmor expressecd very deep

concern in this conversation with Jack about the effects of

13.)| the AP story on the populace, but I don't recall that the
19.i| Gowvernor said to Jack you have got to d&o something or that

A.,| he mace any request with respec: to that matter.

n | He expressed his very sericus cocncern about the
2 matier, though, and the effects the stocry was haviag .

3 Q That same night, according $o this memcrandum,

24 Jack Watson also spoke with the President of the utility and '
p.- suggested tnat the company discontinue separate press bric:iaés
‘ I
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on the situation cn the site, leaving that to Harold Dentcn.

What precipitated that call?

A I think it is fair to say that was another effort '
to deal with the generic problem, but the proximate cause
of that phone call, as I recall, was a briefing that a
company spokesperscn whose name I do not recall at the site,
essentially dismissed the hydrocgen bubble problem as a '
problem, in direct contradicticn of the statements that

were being mace by Harcld Denton and others,

That we had a problem;that we were working on
it; here is what we are doing to work with it, Centon was
nct being Pollyannaish about the problem nor was he s ,au.,
that it was irremediable. He was simply the scurce £ |
information. He was telling what &¢ procblem was ani what

the NRC and technical staff were doing to cope with it.

As I recall, a spckesperscn for the comp:iny

macde a statement in effect that the problem was gen.:, taat |
i
|
bubble, and of course it got immediately carried. lamediately

we were passed the crisis with respect to the hydrojsen

carried.

We locked into that right away and discoversd
that the spokasperscn was referring $o a bubble in a diffsrant
facility, pazt of the complex, but act tie Tsactor vessel
itsell whers the hydrogcen butble that was csncerming every-

Secdy was lccasted, |

Arwna Damaviicme [ gl R,
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- " He was talking about a different hydrogen bubble
in a different physical structurs at Three Mile Island.
So it wasn't that what he said was untrue. It is that
what he said had no bearing cn the issue that was causing
public anxiety.

- It occurred to us, Jack and myself, that the
situation would be well served if Mr, DeCamp, who is the
President of the company, would concur and permit Mr, Denton
to be the accruntable and responsive persen on public
information on what was happening at the facility.

This incident I just described to you was
representative of another facet of the public information
problem that we were all coping with and facing. Notice
that in the memorandum, with respect tu Jack Watson's
conversation with Chairman Hencrie and Commissiouer Gilinsky,
Jack Watscn asked that they tighten and improve control

With respect to.the conversation with Mr, DeCamp
he suggested there was no order, there was no effor:s on the
part of the White House %0 instruct, but it was a request
and 4r., DeCa"p ccmplied with that request.

»| Bv the perscn the President had designated as
nis ccordinator for Fecderal activities?

A That is corTect.

Q I am a0t Srving %0 put ycu on the spet by all

of this public information=--
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A No, no., I think it is essentiale~
2 Q -=0r second guess you at all, but I am trving to |

» | probe the considerations that led to some of the decisicns |

+1| that were made. I guiess the final questicn I have is

o

| we have a situation here where, in effect, the NRC has

SO

been asked to contrcl or restrict the informationm comung

Ted

from the NRC HEadquarters in Bethesda in favor of having
3| Harold Denton be the single source of information, and
i also a request by the White House to the utility that it

0| discontinue a request that was honored, as it turned out,

discontinue separate press briefings, leaving briefings
. 12| concermning conditicns at the site to Harold Denton, as well. |

13 | From the other end of theinformation chain, from
L4 the reporters' end, three sources are now down to twe, and

15 | the multiple source is thre reporters' best ally, first

8 | for cbtaining information and secondly for confirming

1"} information that appears to be in the rumor category.

'.s_,,;;.- The effect of these decisicns may well have bceen,
3 4 some might argue=--I am not asking vou to agree with it==but

0 | scme might argue that the effect of these decisions is to |
2l dry up sources for a reporter leaving only cne source cf

information, as Harold Denton.

=3 Did you consider that effect at all? |
* A Yes. Notica what we wers suggesting in rsguesting,

3 | We were requesting and suggesting that when official statements
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|
were macde describing what was happening at the reactcr i
that it be made by the man the President of the United :
States had designated as the Government's representative 3
and the technically competent individual to manage the
Federal Government's response to that problem,

Q Qfficial in the sense that it is coming from
the utility as well?

A No, I am talking about Denton, taat he, Denten,

both with respect to the utility and the NRC that everybedy

involved defer, in effect, £or purpcses of public statements,

official public statements about what was happening at |
that reactor site, to the man closest to it with the informa-
tion and who, in our judgement, had the capacity to
interpret that technical information in ways that laymen
and the gemeral public could understand and comprehend.

It is a very important thing. I think one of
the elements of this particular event that lends to the
responsible part of the problem and the complexity of is,
is that it involved a highly complex and nct well understood ,
in the public sense a set of phencmena and machines and &
facilities whose interworkings and processes are not as
a matter of course known to the general puclic and to the
werking press.

It is a different matter to report, for example, |

what was baprening at ™I cn the technical side of the storv

Acme Reporting Compeany
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with respect to dangers, possibilities of oxplosioné,
chemical reactions, melt-downs and all the other situations
that were contemplated than reporting an automcbile
accident or some other event whose major features are
wicdely understocd .

That is why I said earlier, .wc were not suggesting
Or ressricting the press as we neither had the desire to
do or could we if we had the desire to do it as to multiple
scurces: validating, corroborating information that was

provided by Mr. Denton at the site,

There was nothizg to stop any reporter from callin‘q
any other source, in or omt of the Government, Auclear 5
engineers, reactor safety mxperts, at universities, at
other companies, to get thedir judgements cn what was being
told them by Mr. Dentecnm.

We were not trying to cut off the nocrmal kind
of reliapility and validity system that reporters use
by going %o multiple sources., What we ase saying is that

you have got events going on at a single place. If the

Government is trving o explain to the public through the
prass what is gging on iaside that reactor vessael Irum
cne official source at the reactor site and anctier official |
source in Washiagton, D.C., and with a company sgckesman
at the sites and others, that it had a hich probapility of

producing the kinds cf effects we @€re wimessing:

bsane Pac st », ...
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statements about hAydrogen bubbles that didn't relate to
the hydrogen bubble that pecple were ccncerned about;
interpretations of hypotheses about risks of explcsions
which only added to public anxiety than to public understandis
That is why we socught to funnel--one source of
explanation about these tecanical and scientific
phencmena insicde the reactor, not with respect to all other
matters impacting on the accident and the NRC's responsa

to it or cther agencies' response to it.

We thcught about that and determined that
::o;u ;hc standpoiit of managing this crisis and respecting
the pecple's right to know that this was a respcnsible

step to take.

1G .

Q I want to ask cne more questicn abcut that



" )

-

-

LB

-
—4

B3
 T—

S - Wm——=

-
<

-

112

o Recognizing the benefits of having the cne single
scurce at the site and having, in effect, sent that message
throughcut the NRC, meaning the NRC pecvle off site in
Washington, having requested them as of Saturday night to
tighten up the control of public information and, alsc, from
the utility, the situation that's left is since those are
the only two parties, NRC and utility, in a positicn to kaow
what is going on inside the reactcr, you leave the public
information flcw in a position of peing like a faucet with
a spigot. When Harcld Denton gives a press briefing, the
spigot is turned on and when he docesn't, it's off, Was
there any consideration given to updating4between his
criefings supplying information on a more regular basis than
the == than the three or four times daily that Harold Centon,
given the rapidity with which events weres changing?

A Not that I recall. I do not recall how frequently
Harold Denton briefed the press. I just don't, as a matter

of fact,recall that, I reiterate what we were lcoking to do

was to provide accountable ané resgonsible sources of infor-

maticn that would go throuch cne perscn whe would be

knowledgeakble about wha+t was harrening. 3ut we were 10t

cutting off -~ we weras not cutting cf£f thereporter's abilisy

0 reach a variety of cther sources in ané out cf the '
L
government who might have partial information accut a subject

)
|

or might te in a pesition tc clarily scmebcdy's understandia

Aoana Jneactlace Pawse emes i
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cn scme aspect of what was going on.

2 Certainly, the requests that had been made of the
NRC and of the utility on Saturday weould have an inhibiting
effect on confirming or amplifying informaticn that Centon
provided through sources within the NRC or the utility. Do
vou read it, it may alsc have that effect?

A State that again.

Q2 Okay. Let me state what I understand you to be
saying is that althcuch Harold Denton is the single scurce
at the site, you are not cutting off repcrters from taking
the information they get from Harold Denton ané goiag through

the cross-checking process that reporters do. B30th within tha

government and withcut, testing wnat he's giving them and
having explaraticns to amplify on whatever it is thatc he
said, do I understand you correctly to say that? i
A Nor are we cutting off, just %o use as an example,i
the Chairman of the NRC £rom having press conferences or :
statements on other =-- other aspects of NRC responsibilisy '
and overall accountability for what was hapoening. ,
Q Okay, weculd inspect the conditicns within the |
reactor -- |
A Right. ;
Q == that cross-checking process would essentially
De cut off within the NRC and utility sources.

A I don't have any sense -- I don't have any sense

Acme Renartina Camnanv
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from those days that that -- that that fact occurred. That
reporter has either stopped cor pecple stopred responding to
reporters’' inquiries about what was happening at the site ==
remind you, in fact, I'm restating, not so much restate, but
focus == focus the central public policy issue from our
perspective. The official statements that were made about
this matter carried weight =-=- what was happening in the
reactor carried weight above and bevend scurces, Stories
that were either unattributed or that were from pecple not
identified in the public mind with what was happening at the
reactor site, that, obviously, pecple were turned in, lit=-
erally as well as figuratively, upwards of a million pecple |

perhaps in the immediate area, a 30 mile radius arcund thats

reactor site, were listening to their television stations,
were listening to their radio stations, and just getting
constant informaticn about what was happening and what the
risks were and what-not.

{
t
|
|
|
i
|
t struck us that the government had a :csponsibilify
to insure that the informaticn was reliable and as soliéd and ’

;

As unambiguous as circumstances rermitted. Understandinc thae

|
it was not going to be =otally unambiguous, just given =i

;
fact there was not total information or xncwledge asmout what
was havpening by anybeody; therefore, vou got -- zhers are

tTace-cifs -- there are trade-offs -- to provide for an

orderly and rasponsizle and knowledgeatle source of infor-

A o Boeaactlies Paowswow
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maticn about what was happening at that reactor site and
not just factual statements. But, Denton,as you recall frcm
those that were in, pecple who listened to already his press
conferences, was constantly assessing. lle wasn't just report=-
ing the technical facts, he was also assessing in response
to questions and on his own volition and that became very
important, that information and those assessments from
darcld Denton pecame very important to public understanding
and public respcnse to the threats at the reactor site.

Public == the possibility of public panic was
always a part of cur consideration and, therefore, was

impertant for that -- for that -- for the credibility of that

cource of information to be sustained and nur+ured. One l
cf the very deleterious consequences cf the echo-effect
I described earlier, two techn.ically competent officials
describing the same phencmencn, thev both understand in the

same way, but use different werds to describe, bouncing of2

each other, is to throw into grave dcubt the credibility of

both sources, seemed to us logical and appropriate that the

technical expert at the scene be respensible for that and

that -- and that both served the public right == the public'g
right %o kncw and did sc in a wav which was not sestrictive |
of the press, the prass’' right to have access £2 as zuch

information through their own scots as they could get.

MR. ZURCN: Excuse me, we ares gecing to have £9 go
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of¢ tecuase --
(Ciscussicn off the record)
Q I will want to ask you, I promise, cne more guestion
on this public informaticn ==
A That's all right.
2 -= noint because I'd ke interested in your =-=- in

your reacticn. Believe me, I understanding the consideraticns
in having a siagle source and, in effect, by having a single
source enhancing the credibility of that source and all of
the == .

1 Different point ==

2 o= Ll ==

A -= it's differant =-- the problem was having

|
multiple sources would negatively affect the crredilbility, it

was not that we thought somehcw Harold Denton's credibility

would turn on the accurancy of what he said and the way he

|
|
|
|
said it, not by anything we did. }

Q Right. But, having mulziple scuces of info:maticni
tends to dissipate credibility among those scurces and, in ]

fact, may affect all scurces by reducing their credibility.

A In a situation like the sort I've described whers —
Q Like this. |
A -~=- you've got technical events cccurring inside.

2 Right, where pecple really aren't in a pesiticn to

sudce for themselves.

A v = Bocmactica T T——
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3; A Right.
4 2 And havi.g one source, on the other hand, tends to
3 | establish that source as a credible source unless proven
‘% otherwise by events. And I understand those considerations

U

and the ones involving the problems of panic with conflicting
:: scurces and so on. But in a situation like this, a technical
7? situation, where pecple are not in an ability to respond
’ ritically to information that they are receiving from util-

9% ity or from the gcvernment, did you consider, or did you
| V

0 think that any public information purpcose would be served,

1‘; in one sense, by the fact that there were apparently different
135 shadings in interpretaticns of facts relating to the reactor,
13; And mavbe I can illustrate my point with an example: if

145 vou have cne expert in a position to knecw, coming out and

15% saying that fact A means that ycu should start thinking that
16 the danger is mcre imminent than you did yesterday; where

17 expert number two in a position to know says that fact A f
15? means that the danger is the same as it was yesterday, and |
19? perhaps, an expert number three saying that fact A dcesn't !
0 | exist at all, having that diversity of opinion picked up by :
-t | the press and reported to the public is in itself serving a f
= sublic interest function by peraitting cecvle to acguire :
=3 | encugh informaticen, conflicting though it may be, tc make j
* | the judgement for themselves that these guys really deon't

Xaow what they're doing, I'a goiac to Philadelphia, which

Ao Boawasitiaee P awswm wmes
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may have teen what many peocple concluded during the incident.
And, wnat I'm getting at is the centralizaticn of informaticn
in an incident like this tends to foreclcse that kind of
critical evaluaticn of what people at the site are reall}
able to dc in managing the incident and what they knecw abcut
the incident and I'm wondering whether you considered that
possibility and what you're reaction was.

MR. HURON: Is the question whether he considered

[
o
9
"

the time or what his general philoscphical reaction is today?
MR. HARVEY: 1I'm saying whether it was considered at
the tinme.

MR. HURCN: Okay.

THE WITNESS: It was considered at the time amcng all
the issues that were discussed when we were deciding =-- had
£O cope with the issue of responsibly and completely res-
pending to the public's right to know. Our judgement --
our judgement was that ncothing we were doinc was going ¢o

(a) deny varicus experts' assessment of the facts as they '

were heing reported, for axample, the same facts reascnable
i
secple could differ as to the meaning of thcse facts and they!

i
did. Thers were pecple who were calling for immediate
evacaution Irom the area as a resul: of, well, the fac:ts
as they were teing repcrted from Centon's press cocnferences.

|

Ancd so there wer2 people who heard cnly Zarcld Denton or just

cfZ of Zarold Jenton's infocrmation came +o differant con-

Acone Decoacdlace Paom e e
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clusicns. It was nothing in what we were doing that was
going to preclude or reduce experts and laymen al:te from
coming to different conclusions and, in fact, substantial
numbers of pecrle did come to different conclusicns cne
from the other.

Again, it was a limited == it was a limited decisiomn
with respect to the particular events inside that reactor
11 the reporting of them, the briefing of the praess on them.
I just == to recapture for you the sense of so many different
actors, so many different agencies in and out of the govern=-
ment working on the prcocblems at Three Mile Island, the
information, the availability and access of the pecole through

the press and otherwise, the informaticn was not a problem.

I have talked to literally dozens of reporters who were
at the reactcor site and who were in Washington covering cne

Or other dimensions of the Three Mile Islané accident. I

have had =-- no cne has told me they had difficulsy getting

info tion. We were lcoking at a particular giece of the

public information issue and it is, how to insure that there
is reliable and complete and respensisle information aktous

what is happening insicde that reactor in a way that balances'
the pecple's right %o kncw and the need o protect sublic |

safety and to aveid public panicing. Thers wers multiple

sources oI infcrmation -- multiple == on every Zacet of what

|

was occurring and I den't zelieve that ocur effort to deal with

BRowna Donmssblaw Paase ams.
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the facet I've just cdefined crosses a balance or represents
an inconsistency, if you will, with the overall committment
to the public == public information con this, what was
happening and the pecple's right to access that informatiocn
and make their own decisicons as to how they wanted to respond
to it. I understand others might differ with that analysis,
but that was the analvsis we went thrcucgh, sure enough.

Q Take it that cn Saturday night the cdecision was
made that the President tould visit the site on Sunday, the
following day, were you involved in =-- in that decision?

A The President was travelling that day and the

decision was made by the President and his party on board

Air Force Cne on the sites in Wisconsin, I believe where he

was travelling that day. Jack was called, I telievs, by

Jody Powell, who was with the President, to advise nim that
the President had decided to visit the site the next day and%
ameng other things, asked Jack to so advise the governocr. i

MR. HARVEY: Can we go off the reccrd?

{
|
(Discussion off the record). '
|

Arrma Damarticmm Cammaman
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0 On Sunday morning, the President was creparing to

{
!
{
l
|

1
|

leave 5 go to Three Mile Island. Did you participate at all!

in briefing the Presicdent for his trip?

A No, I did not. I participated Saturday late =-- latJ

Saturday night after the Presicdent and his party returned
from the Wisconsin trip and discussicns in Jocy Powell's
office abcut the logistical arrangements the next day that
had o be macde, and there was scme discussion that I micht
go with the advance pazty out to Three Mile Isls . to help
prepare for the trip but determined that wasn't necessary.
Then I participated not at all the next day in any briefings
with the President.

Q I take it that you did not go to the Three Mile
Island Plant with the President.

A I did not.

R What were you doing Saturday merning?

A Are we talking Saturday morning now C©r are we are
we Sunday again?

Q I'm sorry, Sunday morning, April lst.

A On Sunday morning, April lst -- I don't zecall
orecisely what time -- I attended a meeting in Jack's ocffice

briefly with Jack and Jessica in which we discussed the

President's tzip in cerneral. I then went to EEW %0 listen &3

a briefing that was taking place for HEW's public health

cfficials by an NRC staffer. EHEW folks had asked for

Acme Rewmartina Camoanv



bg-17

(3]

122

somebody from NRC to come over and brief them cn the situation

at the reactor site. The Commissicner of the Focd and Drug
Administration, the Assistant Sacretary of H2alth, the head
of the Naticnal Institutes of Health, the head of the Cancer
Institute, the General Counsel of HEW, the undersecretary of
HEW, the tov public health officials of the department and
legal officials were there. I do not remember the name of
the individual from the NRC who did the briefing ~--

b1 Brian Grimes.

A That's correct. I recall that ncw =-- briefed that
group . --there was a representative from EPA there as I recall
at the meeting -- and ccnducted a briefing essentially con the
status of the situation inside the reactor.

Q Saturday, after the meeting in the Situaticn Rcom,
vou had asked NRC cofficials to develcp evacuation scenarics
and olans.

Had those plans and scenarios -een develcred as cf
the meeting at HEW Sunday Moraninag?

A To my recollecticn, no. The regquest for the
scenarics and plans was in part based cn the discussion we

had earlier on Saturday, the day tefcre, with Commissicners

Gilinsky and Bradfsrd, in which it became apparsnt to us that |

the commissicners or the commissicon staff was locking at
evacuaticn assumptions -- pracauticnary or ctherwise -- based

on assumcticns abcout the nature of radicactive material and

Arma Rarmartina CAammany
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row it night be disversed in the atmosphere, talking abocut ==

they used words such as "spikes” as cne dispersal pattern
whiczh might te the path through which an evacuation might te
most effective,

It was clear to us in listening to that discussion
that the evacuation plans that were teing updated and
amended and develcred cut on the site by the Govermor's
recole who are our assistants -- Federal assistants -- were
evacuation plans based on cecncentric circles in ever wider
radii from the center, depending uron tachnical advice.

One of the key points we made in that discussicn
with Commissioner Gilinsky and Commissicner 3radford was the
need to kind of resoclve the different assumptions about how
an evacuaticn would cccur, whether it would be a gquadrant or
a circumference. It was an important logistical peint; it
wasn't just an academic exercise.

Scme of the assumpticns that were cutlined in a
siece of taver that Commissicner Gilinsky had were then the
subject of discussicns I think out in the field, between
NRC cectle and soun. ©f our FDA fclks Saturday night and
prasumably Sundav moraiag. .

I do not believe, to the test ¢of my recsllecticn,
that those discussicns had ccncluded as of the time I was at
the briefing at HEW.

Q Is it your understandinc, as a resul:t of the

Acme Recortina Compoanv
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! || meeting on Saturday, that the NRC commissicners would come up

with a piess of paver describing different scenarios within |

L]

t

7| %he reactor and the pessible health effect and reccmmended
|

4+ || evacuation gquadrant or radii?

A They were to come up with a summary <ocument; not

an elaborate doccument, but a summary document that locked at

=1t different alternatives that dealt with those issues, ves,

3| Q And was it your understanding that they were to

3 !| meet with the EEW health officials the following merming wi:hi
:o: the deocumen:i and consult with them akbcut the conclusicns '
11 || reached?

12 | A I just don't recall that that specific assignment

13 || was made but cbviously it would have teen a legical thing to

14 ‘0, that is %o lock at where public health rescurces were

15 and other public health related issues, logistic and otherwise,
.

16| in reaching scme of those juduments. ?

17 | Q Were there any -—— was there any discussion at the |

18 | gEw meeting atout the failure of the NRC to produce that kind;
| |
9 /| of a decument? |

g A I don't racall a édiscussiocn of that sort. There f

|

21 was certainly extensive discussion abcut e'racuaticon, bSeoth

= orecautionarvy and emergency evacuation, that might have &3

3 he carried ocut uncder rcapidly chancinag situaticns and concern
2 exprassed about the status of evacuaticn plans in general.

2% || But I frankly don't zscall in sufficient detail the discussics

Acme Resorting Compgeany
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as %o whether the spvecific issue you referred to was addrcssc&
But evacuaticon was clearly discussed at that meeting.

Q I will show vou what I have marked as Depcosition
Exhibit 10, which is a document cof several pages entitled,
"NRC Procedures for Recommending Evacuation”". Is that
correct -- &atod April 1.

(The document referred to was

marked Pepcosition Exhibit 10 fer

identificaticn.)
b Was that document available at the HEW meeting?
A I saw this document on Sunday, April 1, but I den't

vecall whether I saw it at the HEW meeting. I just cen't

reamember. It's entirely possible it was but I just don't

rememcer,
2 Do you zecall -- . {
|
A Seme of the issues that the document deals with == %
|

lead time -- werr discussed. 0f that I'm cer+ain. 2ut
whether this document, per se, was -available I just den't
know.

Q2 Do you recall hcw that document was used, if at all

— .0 ——

A My reccllecticn of this deccument's use was (a) it
was a suhbiect of discussiocn in Jack Watsen's cffice. I'm
trying to recall -- at the mininmum, I think it was Sunday
afterncen. I frankly -- I thiak it was -- let me just check

my == on Sunday aftarncen at 4:00 aZier the President --

Arma Ramartina CAameamsny
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Jack Watscn had traveled with the Presicent to the island,

Three Mile Island, when Jack returned with the President at

L)

Jf about 4:00 o'cleck, Jack and I and Frank Press, Jessica
41| Mathews, and Victor Gilinsky met in Jack's office. I'm gquite

clear in my memory that this document was discussed at that

~

time.

- | Q What was the substance of the discussions?

3 | A Well, the substance of the discussion really

g || focused on the lack of compatability -- part of the

u)‘ substance, I can't recall everything that was discussed, but

1 | one of the points that was discussed was the lack of

io || compatability between scme of the assumpticns under cvacuatioﬁ

13 scenarics and the actual evacuaticn planning that was going 04

l
14 || at the site. '

45j For example, cne evacuaticn scenario contemplated E
xsi that the NRC document, I'm positive, contemplated pessible %
- F orecauticnary evacuaticns cut two miles from the plant site. ;
8} In fact, fiom a lecgistical and cperational standrpoint, we f

i3 | were werking in increments of five miles. There was no twe-
0 | uile scenaric that could have been implemented. Again, thas |
n was just a -- it was an ccverational oroblem, much like the

» spike versus the guadrant versus the circumference tyve cf

1w | sroblem.

2% A srupcsal was made, as cne evacuaticn scenario,

e for a five-mile circumference ircund the rpactor site and

A cna Bameoectiilae= T TS a—
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then 10 miles within a 3%0-degree sectcr cr guadrant of a
circle arcund the site cut to, sav, 10 or 15 miles. It was
that issue rather than a detailed ancd time-consuming
discussiocn of the probabilities of the different events that
might give rise to one or ancther of these evacuaticn
scenarios being implemented that occuried us at that meeting,
alchouch we did spend some time teing briefed on it. Since
neither Jack or I wers technically comretent t0 assess that

informaticn anyway, we essentially tock it as a briefing.

I recall that Commissiocner sandrie was en route to =-

he was en routa o Pcn_nsylvania. I bel.eve it was Sunday.

I think we agreed at that meeting that i~ would te important
for Commissicner Hendrie to have this decument, he was going
to have a meeting with the Govermer, anéd that he have this
deocument with him to talk to the Governcr and the Governor's
emergency preparecness recple to get closure and rescluticn
of the differing assumptions about evacuaticn scenarics.

Q The afterncen on Sunday ycu had an interview with

a C3S crew makinT a decumentary of the Three Mile Island

- incident.
A Yes.
2 I take it that varicus Tecderal acency recple wera

|
|
|

asked v the White House ané bv their sureriors %o cocrerate |

with the CBS crew in making this documentary.

A Yes.
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" crew to get some film. They also had crews ocut in the field

b What was the raticnale b:hiid that?

A Nething extracrdinary: simply that this crew had
very early cn -- I don't remember precisely when the phone
call came. But this -- C3S had asked early on that they
te cermitted in as unobtrusive a way as possible toc get some
film footace of the Gevernment managing and responding to
the accident at Three Mile Island. That struck us as a nct
unreascnable request. We agreed with their request and
tried to be ccoverative.

We had at least one interview with them and

cermitted them to film some footace of some meetings in Jack‘ﬂ
office. T called Bill Wilcex and asked him to cocperate in |
oroviding scme cpoertunity for the film crew to get some

foctage I think at the FDAA's Operaticn Center, and I think I

talked to Commissioneriendrie or somebcdy at the NRC and made |

a similar request of him.

It was simply ¢o make it zossilble for that news
|

as well interviewing pecvle and filming Federal and state and;
loecal officials at work on the preblem. Lest there Le anythin§
inferred frcm my silence on the subject, we received nc other
recuests frorm any cther news scurce Lo engace in such an
exerci-e. That vas the cnly cne we received and we 4“riad %2

cocnerats.

2 Yere there anv other -- cther than the discussicns
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“relocated, and we were locking at altermative sites fcor

concerning the evacuaticn scenarics from the NRC, the CBS, do|
vou recall any other substantial activities on Suncay? Ncne
is indicated in the White House chronology here.

A “here was a continuing series of phone calls,
discussicons with pecple out in the field and us, continued
efforts to make sure that the planning and the emergency
oreparedness activity was up to speed.

We tock scme steps to insure that there were
acdecuate gascline surplies alcng evacuation routes, that other
suprort services were in place. It was mcre of a continua-
tion of activities that had been started in the preceding
counle of days, rather than a substantial numter of meetings
to make new decisions.

There was 2 gquestion about setting up backup

facilities -~ establishing backup facilities for Federal

officials if an evacuation occurred. There were lots of

Federal officials who were on site who would have tc :e !

housing them and providing support services to them.

b1 New, on the second -- according to the log or
chrenology, unconfirmed reperts tegan coming in to the
affect that things were scmewhat coming under contrel. You
and Jack Watscn attencded the Cabinet meeting.
Was the Three Mile Island situaticn discussed at

the Cabinet meeting?
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A Yes. At the cpening cf the Cabinet meeting, the
Presicdent summarized the situation at Three Mile Island,
based cbviocusly on the informat:ion we had been providing him
in our status reports and based on his cwn direct conversa-
tions with Harold Dentcn cut at the site and other sources.

It was a relatively short briefing that the
President provided the Cabinet. I recall there were cne or
twe questicns asked, and thevy were bv Cabinet members and --

Q What kinds of guestions?

A About the status. There were cguestions aktout was
it imoroving, and that kind of thing.

Q I take it that there was a meetinc in the afterncen
of ChairmanHendrie, vou, and Jack watsén, and Jessica
Mathews concerning the status of the site.

What was ycur sense, as you came away from the
meeting, of conditions at the site?

A I don't recall that I had a rarticular sense off
of that neeting, specifically. I agree with your character-
ization of that day, Monday, the 2nd. There was a general
sense all davy lcag that the situation was stabiliziag and
improving. I den't recall the day in which we started to cet
scme reports ¢f data that the size of the radiaticn bubble
haéd, ycu kacw, significantly recuced. I den't rememter
whether it was Menday cr Tuesday, but there was a ceneral

sense on Monday that the threat of either flammability or

A on - Jamactics P oo mwms




bg=-26

131

explosion inside the reactor vessel, traceable to the hydroge
bubble, had significantly reduced.

0 During the 2nd, there was a memorandum prepared to
the President about tiie energy sreech which dealt, at least
to scme extent, with the context ¢f the Three Mile Island
nuclear accident.

Were vou involved in the preparation cf that
memorandum at all?

A I was censulted on it but I was not involved in
the drafting of it, no.

Q What was the nature of the consultatien?

A I'm trying to recall who in fact actually drafted
it, and I don't -- I don't recall, But I talked to Frank
Press and I talked to Jack Watscn, and I telieve I may have
talked to Stu Eisenstadt or people cn Stu's staff, about the
memorandum.

Q That afternocn of the 2nd, you were =-- or it was
agreed that you and Jack Watson would brief the Democratic
Congressional leadership in the Speaker's cffice the
following morning.

A Uh-huh,

2 I take it that this memcrandum that I have marked
Devositicn Exhibit 11, which is a memcrandum frecm you &0
Jack Watson, dated April 3, was prepared £or that briefing.

Is that correcs?
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A That's correcst.

(The decument referred to was

L)

3 | marked Deposition Zxhibit 1l fer

identification.)
o] And that this briefing for the preparation of the

memorandum came in the context both of Three Mile Island and

O

7! also in the context of the President's impending energy
9; sreech, %0 which the memorandum €from Jack Watson, Frank Press,
3! and Stuart Eisenstadt referred.

10 | I notice that under the heading of "Brief History
11 || and Context”, there is socme discussicn of the safety of

12 || nuclear energy as an energy source up to the Three Mile

13 | Island incident, the Navy's exverience, for example.

| I guess this is a general guestiocn. I reccgr ze

’;5§ that in one sense I may be throwing a marshallew right

16 across the plate, but I think it is important to understand

e the context in which decisions were made in the Zxecutive

5
13~ Branch. é
xsi’ To what extent did :the future of nuclear pcwer or i
20 f the develcement of nuclear energy as an energy source nlavy a i
21| role in decisicns and decisicnmaking, both during the |
2 incident and perhaps mcre likaly in the lcng-term manacement
2| and concduct of White House terscnnel and management of the
2% |  incident? z

end T=10 2= A Obvicusly, it's a guesticn |
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TAPE 11 |
dle=1l 1] A Cbvicusly, each perscn cn the White House staf’?

: needs to answer that gquestion for nimself or herself. I

3 | can tell you categorically that that question of the long=

+ | .term future of nuclear energy as a scurce played absolutely
no role in my .mind with respect to the hour by hour emergency
51! management decision-making that was going on.

™ We were coping with the unfolding situation at

3 ; Three Mile Island and we were not making decisions about

9 | the 1. j=term future of nuclear energy, although one would

10 have had to be a.fcal not to understand that there would

i} Dbe leng term implications of what was going on at Three

12 | Mile Island.

13 | But for myself, I can state categorically, that

4 the long term issues of nuclear policy were not, diéd not
5} weigh on me with respect %o deciding guesticns that were !
6 || Dbrought to me for decisicn or matters where I was asked

for oy advice with respect to handliag the emergency.

The issue became germane when we suggested and

97 the President indicated he concurred and asked cur unit }
071 &0 take scme hand in shaping the Three Mile Island Commissicn,
-1 structuring a Commissicn, and in that context determined

that it was very important, after the President decicded,

!

- | that ve create a Commissicn that was both taecanically competeas

4 Syt also brocad-gaged and weould not view iss missicn as
-5 deciding the extremes of nuclear energv.
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I+ had to really lock at what happened at
Three Mile Island and then derive and deduce lessons and
general propositions from those facts . So it was really
Lot until that time that , speaking for myself, I started
to think explicitly in my decisica making, my advice giviag,
about the long=term nuclear energy policy issues,

Q At any point in the management of the incident,
say frcm the 28th to the end of April, did you ever hear
anyone discuss or refer to the implications of decisions,
courses of action, on the public percepticn of the safety
of nuclear power or the future of nuclear power itself,
within a decisicn making mcode?

MR, HURON: Would you repeat the question? I just got
the tail end of it.

Q I will start again, I guess, During the period ,
let's say, of the 28th of March=-I will change it and say
to mid=April, clearly the critical phase of the incicdent,
when decis.icns were made and discussicns a2bcut potential
or possible courses of action were discussed are taking
place, did you ever hear anycne raise a guestion concernin
the implicaticns of a certain course of action or decisicn
on the public perception of the safety of nuclear pcwer
or the Sfuture of it?

A No.

Q I will show ycu winat I have markec as Depcsition
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1] Exhibit 12, which is a memorandum dated April 2, from !

? | Jack Watson to the President. It comprises of the Sourth

3 status report.

4 (The document referred to was marked
for identification as Deposition

Exhibit 12).

s

7l Did you assist in the preparation of this

3 |} memcrandum?
9! A Yes, I did.
0 | Q Is is fair to say the sense of what yocu were

trying to convey in this memorandum to the President was

12 | that things appeared to be shiftinc although guazdedly so

13 £rom an acute to a chronic but less imminent public healta ‘
4| threat? |
18 | A There were twe things we were trying to convey f
8 | in this memo. TEe £irst is to say in effect that the !

emergency prepa-aticons were satisfied or in place, at that

8 | time appearsd to be; and if the event occurred to raquire |
19 | an evacuaticn, we believed we were ready to cope with it. ;
2 | It gave aim illustriocous examples of the steps |

= we nad taken in alis name to get ready for that eventuality.

- And that ocur judcement, Irom the information we were receiving

{

3 from the NRC technical pecple, was precisely as we stated it,
-4 that we apreared %2 be moving %0 a situaticn at the r2actor
3 which the risk 0f an accicdent had not been eliminatad and
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would nct be eliminated for some considerable periocd of
time, but it was unknown as to how long it weould be.

That we thought that we had an cbligation,
assuming the situaticn sustained itself for a period of
tine as we were diagnosing it, we had an obligation to
provid contingency support in case of detericratian
but that it need not be at the level of razadyness that was
characteristic of the point we had then reached through
three or four days of intensive activity.

That a determination would have to be mace
as o what the appropriate level of continued readyness
would be and that would have to come necessarily as a
result of conversations with State cofficials and mutual
decisions.

As you see in the memo, we asked the FDA and
others to start doing that kind of review and analysis
and preparaticn for conversations that we would then have

with the Governcr and his pecple to determine what would be

" a mutually appropriate Federal-State-local conditicn of

readyness pelow what I will call®red-alert”, but it was

a0t a stand-dcwn £ the situaticn that prececded the ocsurren

o0f %he accicdent=.

i~
»
(3]
ol

Q T take it that on April third conditicns apreared

to improve to the zcint wheze it could alsc be proncunced

with scme confidence that the acute phase had rassed and
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it appeared to tbe a mcre long "cex::n, chronic problem with
the ccel-down.

A I don't remember the date, but I do telieve that
by then there had been announcements frcm the reactor
site, from Denton or his representative, that the size of
the hydrogen bubble, if not completely dissipated, had
reached the state where there was no leonger a danger that
the bubble pressure would expose the core and we would
dave continuing threat of a melt-deown, but that we clearly
had substantial long term problems in terms of how to

approacn the clean-up, et cetera.

Q Let me show you Exhibit 13, which is a memorandum
from Jack Watscn o Governor Theoermburgh attaching a3 memorancdum

from Secretary Califano to Jack Watscn, attaching a memorandum

from L Surgeon General to Secretary Califano, all of which
are dated April third, THe substance of the Secretary's
nemcorandum and the Surgeon Genera'.'s memcrandum is the
question of whether and how potassium iodide should kte

administered or distributed at the accident sites.

|

|
|

- {The document relerred o was ma.:kedﬁ

for identification as Depcsition
Exhibit 13).
Did yuu sequest the Secratary to prepase

reccomencdaticns concerning sotassium iodicde?

- Yes, my request to HEW as I recall it was, in facse,
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not to the Secretary nimself but was a request to the Public

-

|
|
2 Heal*h Service and I think most specifically it was to i
|
J || Juliu. Richmond, the Assistant Secretary, but it may have :
4|| been some other official.
'l But in any event, the reguest was to Public
|
8 || Health Service and it was the result of conversations I L
i

had had with Jay Waldman and others in the GOvernor's

3| office regarding the advisability or prophylactic administration

31| of the potassium iodide. l
|
10 Apparently there was some discussiocn in Pennsylvanila
| i
11 || about that issue, whether it was a desireable thing to do ;

..
12

| it or not. There weare some Federal health officials out cn
13 site that may have been discussing the advisability of it. E
L4 As you recall from earlier initiatives, we had i
15 || taken efforts to insure that acdequate supplies of potassium
16 | iodide were available in the area and I think by the time
i7 || the conversations were turning to the gquestion of whether

8 | prephylactic administraiton should be made, we had supplies

19 on site which raised the issue,

3

Q Co you recall when you were requested by Jay? ,
A IZ2 I understand vou correctly, the substance of the request |
2 from Jay Waldman was "may we have Irom the Fecderal Government
23 recommendaticns concerning potassium iodicde?”
24 | A I don't recall the details of my conversaticns
. with Jay Waldman, but it was Zrcm a conversaticn that I had
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with Jay that either I suggested that if it would be helpful

—

L]

to him to have such advice I would Se glad to make the
3 request :for him, or it was in respcnse to a request he may have
mace, but I simply do not recall whose initiative it was.

5 But in any event, I did make the request to the
51 Public Health Service for advice on that gquestion which

7 )k was transmitted in the form of the two memoranda in this

3 Exhibit 13 to Jack Watson from Secretary Califano which

3 | we then transmitted to the Governor.

10 | Q Were there any discussions with Jack Watson about
il || traasmitting these memoranda=-

12 | A Between who?

|
13 | Q Between vou and Jack Watson.

|

| 1
4 | A Yes, it was a very quick discussion. It was=- !
45 '} I showed Jack the memorandum that we had received from

16 | Secretary Califano., I think I had been called by Rick Cot:on!

17T |} or scmebcdy else and advised that it was ccming. I may

]
|
|
|
|
|
]

8 | even nave checked several points along the way between my
19 |l conversation with Jay Waldman and receipt of it as to what
M} was the time we were likely to receive it,

2 I had indication when it was ccming, in any e ent.

2 | When it arzived, I locked at it. tock it into Jack, I selieve
23 and sacwed it %o him and said read this, I belisve we shoul:.‘.:
4 | wransmit it $o0 Govermor Thoraburch immediatsly. ‘
|
28 Q And it was transmittad via telecopy? ;
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* 3 A Yes,

» Q Was there any consultation with the State about

potassium iodide before these memoranda were transmitted?

A As I say, I was talking toc Jay earlier before
my request.

Q I mean between the time that the reguest evolved

and the time that you transmitted the memoranda?

: A I had a number of cocnversations with State
officials about the potassium icdide issue, but I do not
recall th: sequence with encugh precision to know when., in
relationship to this memorandum, one or the other of the

i conversaticns tcok place,

| I called Jay Waldman. It is cbvicus by definition
| I.called him and advised him about this memorandum and tole
him it was coming and what its ccntents were,

Q What was his re.sponse?

[+ 1)

A It was that he would receive it and study it and

| look at it, He did so and we talked further after he haé

received it., He said the Governor's office had locked at it. |
Q What was the sense of the Govef:xor's office

" reacticn to that? l
A They were not prepared o accept the rfeccmmendation

£ administer the potassium iodide so that it would be

- | pPersecnally available to all perscns whose proximity £ the

site, say within ten miles, that within the 30-minuta advance|
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warning, the standard that the Califano memorandum suggested. |

They had public health and technical medical
advice from other individuals including physicians, I think
at the University of Pittsburgh, one of whom his name I

don't recall but was cdescribed to me as a national expert

on exposure to radicactive iodine and to the use of potassium

iodice.
The medical and technical opinion, the advice,

was different than Secretary Califanc's, The judgement,

and I can't reconstruct for you all the supporting arguments

and points of view, but the judgement was that the recommenda

the .pecific reccrmendations need not te followed based on
their advice.

They appreciated the analysis and the guick turm

around, but they were not going to do the things that needed

to be done. In any event, my response was %that the ncte
in point six of the Califano memo says that in any event,
those in touch with the local situation should assess these
recommendations in light of knowledge about current risks
and about the likelihood of acdvance warning of releases.

It was in that context that thevy made their
judcements anc I pointed out that the memcrandum was
srovided for their guidance, and again, our zosture was cne
of continuing support and ncot tving to make the decisicns

-

out there in the field.
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Q You received this memcrandum in the early
afterncen?
A 2:30-3:00,
Q Earlier that day, in fact in the morning, the

Secretary's testimony concerning Kennedy hearings was in
the office and there was some consultation between you and
Jack Watson, the Secretary, Frank Press and Rick Cot:ton
concerning the substance of the fecretary's testizony.
Was there any discussion about the potassium

iodide recommedations at that point?

A I1f there is.a copy of Lhe Secretary's testimony
availabe, if I could lock at it and refresh my memory
on that point. The FDA has arranged for +the manufacture
of the potassium icdide,

Q There is nc explicit reference in his testimeny
to the recommending of the distribution or administraticn
of the potassium iodide. He notes that the TDA has procurred
the potassium iocdicde.

A I do not recall that there was any discussion with
Frank Press or with Secretary Califano on that specifi
Point in the cdevelcpment of this testimeny.

Q At scme point, the Secrestary's reccmmendatsicons
acout potassium icdide and specifically the rscommendations
to distzibute it so that pecple in a certaia radius had

it available © them in the event that they needed it, becanme
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public, Do you have an uncerstanding of hcw that became
public?

A How it became public? No I den't. I don't kaow
whether it was made public by HEW or by Federal officials
in the field or by the Governcr's office. I just have no

idea.

Q 3ut your uncderstanding is that those reccmmendatio:

did eventually become public?

A I recall that they did. I may myself even have
been called about it by a reporter, but I don'te=

Q But you don't know how that ended up in the
Public press?

A No.

|
|
|

Q As things went into the long term mode, I take it |

that during this week, the- first through the seventh, perhaps
a little later than that, perhaps during the seccnd week,
Rick Cotton contacted you concerning the lCepartment of
ENergy's role on site.
Do you recall how you came into the issue of

the lcng tarm menitoring effort?

A Yes, I recall that both Rick and=-I got a bloek
on his name Irom ZPA--

Q Stephen Gage?

A Stave Gacge ~--visited me at my cffice. I think

Rick called ne on the phcne and said he thought thers was
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a problem that needed to be addressed that was inter-agency

"

| in character and had to do with the integrity of the data

3| on the long term monitoring of radiation data in and arcund

5 the Three Mile Island site.

3 ! That they wanted to discuss it with me, I think
; we set up the meeting richt away, They came over to my

| office., We discussed it. The discussion really turned on

3 || the need to designate a lead agency to take responsibility

3 for collaecting, collating, maintaining all the variocus

10 fadiation monitoring data that was being develcped by DOE

11| and NRC and ZPA and USDA and the FDA and evervbody else.

12 Q What was the problemns he described toc you?

13 | A The problems he described was that no explicit

4 | assignment had been made, and that in the meantime the

i3 process was moving forward in a de facto way, and as I
16 | recall the conversaticn, both Steve and Rick “<'ieved that '
the importance of maintaining this data was critical, to

8 | both the long term understanding of what happened, the

effects, and understanding the public health consequences of

,_.
v

20 | Lt.
21 | So it is cbvious as ¢ why it is important and

— | +that we need to have an explicit mandate frcm the Whita Hocuse

2 since so many Feceral agencies wers involved and that the
24| ecrisis period was moving and that the dancer existed of the
35 | Federal presence in the field, the hich degree of cocrdination

|
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that existed during the crisis period might relax as the
crisis passed and we would not have the same effective
cocoperation over the lcng pole.

I asked them to make recommendations to me as
to how that might be carried out from their perspective and
it was based on their recommendaticns and my discussions
with Jack Watson and consultations with others subseguently
that led to the memorandum that Jack sent to the Secretary
of Euergy, the Administrator at EPA, the Secretary of HEW,
and several othar pecple establishing a mechanism for

the long term monitoring.
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Q Did Rick Cotton tell vou that the Department of
Energy was de facto the lead agency on the site?

A That may be my werds, I don't know that he put it
quite that way, he indicated that from his perspective, if
I recall correctly, from his perspective there was no clear
assignment of lead agency respensibility out there, that
DOE was exercising the responsibkility, but that -- there was
concern that without scme decisicn, clear instructions, long
term structure and instituticnalization of it, that it
would kind of, as I said earlier, lacking the crisis, it
just wouldn't bhold together as well and it was very import-
ant that this be dcne on a lcng term basis.

Q As a result of conversations with Rick Cotton and

Steve Gace, did you develop the understanding that the weight
of the responsibility for col.iating, storing, archiving and |
disseminating data at the site lay with DCE as crrcsed to
other agencies =-- act -- it was acting in that cocrdinating
rcle?

A Insofar as I had an impressicn that anybedy was

doing it, my impressicn was DOE was doing it, but that it
was de facto, as ycu say, rather than because of any manda:e;
or assicnment of resconsibility. ;

Q Now, did they raise a specific concern with per-
mitting that situaticn to go forward, that is, having DCE

perform that function?
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A You mean as cpposed to scme other agency?
Q Yes.
A They may have expressed some concern about it,

The principal concern that was sxpressed was the cne I've
already described, that it shculdn't be left as a responsib-
ility that devolved upon a single agency without instruction.
The leaé agency had to be designated, of that I'm very clear.
As to expressicns of concern about the Department of Energy
as opposed to some other department carr 'ing the role, there

may have been some expression of ccncern regarding DCE's

identity with == since it was the departuent that was res-
ponsible for energy develcpment in general arcund the count:y?
alternative energy sources, that the objectiviiy =-- it was ?
very important to protect the public's sense of the ob*ective!
collection and maintenance of the data that related to aublzc’
|
health exposures and envircnmental exposures, and air and i
water,and focd and the rest. Ancd that, at tie margin, it m.ghtg
te preferable if an agency other than the Cepartment of Zner ‘
had that lead responsibility, that in that context I asked |
them to give me scme recommendaticns. They dié so and we
consulted with other pecple. I remember having a cerscnal
conversaticn with Secretary Schlesin~.r about this assignment
tefore the memo was sent ocut and after having develcped it
and giving it to Jack. é

2 Saving received a éraft of it, you mean?
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A A very early draft, yes. This -- the memo that
went cut was re-werked inside cur coffice, but I had asked
for Cotton and Gage, that they develcp a working draft that
we could usa to refine the development and decide how we
wanted to proceed.

e I'm sure you =-- this exhibit "'m on == 13, which
is a draft of a document dated April 10, memorandum from
Jack Watson to the Secretary of Health, Education and Wolfa:ﬁ,
Department of Energy, the Nuclear Regulatcry Commission, and |
the Administrative Vehicle Protection Agency, is that a
draft that you would have received?

A It loocks like a draft I weculd have received, whethex
it is the draft I received or whethé: it's the first drafe,
or whether there were subsequent drafts, I simply don't recall
but cbvicusly, the content and the ceneral approach is ==
is very close to the apprcach we ultimately tock.

Q We macde a mistake in designating that drafs 13,
it is, in fact, Deposition Exhibit 1l4. If I could show you

Depositicn Exhibits 15 and 16, 15 being a draft of that same

memorandum, but entitled, "revised draft" and 15 being what
arpears tc be the final draft cf that memorancum.

Do you recall seeing 13, the revised drale?

A Well, as I say, I recall seeing drafcs, plural,

of the document. I cannct recall the secuence of which

draft came first or seccnd, but there were -- I don't recall)
|
|
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that there were dramatic changes between the drafts, in any
event, and the final memorandum that went cut.

Q Do you recall why the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
was dropped as a recipient of the memorandum?

A Didn't we copy =-- yes, we copied Chairman Hendrie

Q Okay, sc¢ that =-- so it was a change to a cc:, then,

rather than direct it?

A In terms, vou mean, the -- being an addressee of
the ==

2 Yes.

A -- that's right, I think =-=- yves, I recall why =--

why it was changed, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission is an
independent regulatory body that was not, in the same sense
that these departments are, responsible to the Chief
Executive.

o Now, when you discussed this long term menitoring
assicnment with Secretary Schlesinger, did ycu raise the
concern of the credibility of the data that would be gen-
erated out of the incident?

A I don't recall the -- vyou say credibility, I want
to make sure, when I use the term, the integrity of the data,
I'm using it I guess in the technical sense of stering it,
collating it, identifying it, iasuring that subsecuent re-
quests for data, ycu xnow, that there was a way of cor-

scbcrating the reperts of the data zeferred to. I had no

Arma Ramartine Famamas
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doubt that Any Federal official, from any department, had
no doubts about it.

Q Well, mavbe we can go tack and define our terms.
Did Rick Cotton and Steve Gage raise to you a concern that
if the Department of Energy were assigned the role of
collating and coordinating data collection and disseminatiorn
over :he long term monitoring effort, that the credixility
of that data, meaning the information generated by the
menitoring agencies might be affected because the Cepartment
of Energy was charged with the respensibility for develcping
nuclear energy ané, therefore, might be perceived to e in
a cenflict of interest position?

A I think conflict of interest would be cverstating

heir concern, but I think that the general issue was

discussed, yes, as I described earlier. I just want to make
sure my use of the term integrity of the cdata is nct ==

oy Integrity as cpposed to credibility.

A Any question about the honesty of the pecple Izom
any department who were collecting the data.

2 Okay. Did either of them raise that concera that

there was a cancer of the integrity of the data =--

A No.

Qe -= as oppcsed to the crecdibility and the public
recepticn?

A qe, nect o my kxnowledge, not to my reccllection.

Acmea Renmartina Camnmanvy
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e Did yocu == in your discussions with Secretary
Schlesincer, did you raise the issue of the credibility of
the data as opposed to integrity in discussing this long
term monitoring assignment?

A I frankly don't recall. It was a -- it was a
relatively brief conversation. I called the Secretary, I
told him what was in the == in the memcrandum that Jack
Watson had not yet signed, but was prepared to sign that weuld
go to the three agency heads with a copy to the Chairman cof
the NRC and asked him whether he had any difficulty with it
And, as I recall, the Secretary indicated that DOE cguld
do the job, or words to that effect, but that he had no

problem living with == living with this and it was =-- it was

a normal conversation of an agency head who would, you know,
express confidence in his own agency's ability to conduct

the function of this in an area of the agency's ccmpetence.

Q Was anycne else cocnsulted other than Rick Cotten,
Steve Gage, and tne Secratary?
A I asked -= I perscnally did not consult with other

recrle except with Jack Watson and I may have discussed the

matter with Jessica scmewhera along the way ancd have an
explicit consultatiocn with her on iz, Rick Cotscn and Steve

Gage mav have consulzed with cther fecple in cdeveloping the

draft which was in response to myv recuest fcr such a draZis,

sut I can't testify to whom thev consulzed and so =-

Acme Reporting Compeany
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Q I take it that you agreec with this position, this
issue, the assicnment that was made as vou presented this

memorandum draft to Jack Watson, is that fair to say?

A Did I perscnally share the recommendaticns =-
Q Yes.
A~ -=- these proper recommednations?

Q Yes.

A -= oh, ves.

o CRay, what was the basis for yvour =-- your view?

A My view was the == I agreed with the recommendaticns

we neecded to have screbody explicitly designated, that it
was a mistake to let the long term menitoring occur and

assume that it would go on in an appropriate, well-managed

fashicn unless the designation was made. I agreed that these'
three agencies had principal responsibilities, albeit it,
not exclusive responsibilities,there were state ané other
agencies that ocutside (f ocur administrative responsibilities
that would be actively involved. And, I believe that the

EPA was the proper agency to take the lead in carrying out

that missicn because frcom a public -- zublic prosepctive,
the ZPA had as a Statutory mandate the protection of air
and water quality and that the public shoulé e assured that
the agency that was going to be respensible for collecting

the data was also the agency that =-- whcse principal missicn

wa8s the purity of the air, water and the envircament since

Acme Reparting Comeanv
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the environmental pollution issue was central to the concern
here. There was obvicus technical competence that the
DCepartment of Energy and HEW provided and continue =2 provice
but that -- it was good, it was a reassuring step frcm the
prospective of public concern to have the EPA ;ake this lead,
which is -= which is not -=-

e Credible?

A ~= let me -~ let me gquickly hasten to add, any
expression of non-confidence in the Department of Znergy
or the Department of Health, Education and Welfare with
respect to the technical competence.

Q Did the credibility issue enter into your
decision making process at zll as expressed to vou by Rick
Cotton?

Q No, the issue that entered mine was as I just
cdescribed it, in that cerspective.

o} Finally, almost as a postscript, there was an
issue early on =-- during the thick of the crisis where

Congressman Irtel and as relations with the state and hinm

going to a briefing, do vou recall what that issue ==

A No. Early en?

Q Well, Friday =-- tetween Tridav and the weekend. ;
|

A A Sriefing on site cor in Washiag=on? f
|

2 In Harsisburg. :
|

A To be conducteé sy whem? ‘
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o} The Goveznor's office. You're not familiar with
those?
A I'm not. I have absclutely no recollection.

It's entirely possible I was involved ir. it, but I have
no recollection of it at this moment.

2 Finally, re's just cne last question: part of,
obvicusly, what the Corwission i1s going to be “oing is
develcping recocmmenda:ions and I wanted to ask yocu if yecu
had, as a result of having this experience and having some
months to reflect on it, any recommendaticns or kind of
perspective that you think the Commissicn ought to consider
as it goes through the next more contemplative 60 days and
ceming up with reccmmendaticns for the President?

A A couple of observaticns: I'm sure anycne who gces
through the kind of experience I went through andé others
went through, will loock back with hindsight and wish fer
several things. MNumker one, that there had teen mcre fore-
thought given to how public agencies would deal with and
respond to an accident at a nuclear facility. As far as I
could determine during the worse mcments of that weekend,

we had really no advance thinking to which we could repair,

H
|
{
|
|
|

ne advance planning, that was unigue to the potential procblems

of the nuclear accident at a reactor sita, Tha- we had

i

|
generalized evacuaticn plans iz place, was fzom my cerspective,

|

|

Seth at the time and now in hindsight, not of great helpz.

Armen Damavtiiam Pacewaww
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That what cne wanted was very careful and considered =hinking
abount all of _he dimensicns of a cublic emergency of a

cr.sis that would derive from a nuclear accident. We simply
didn't have it and I think we need to develcp it, aot

just for Three Mile Island, but for other facilities as

well. Precisely what those =-- what would go into such a
2lan, I'm not ccmpetent to suggest. I mean if I give scme
detailed thought o it, I'm sure I'd make scme recommednaticns
others would cenfirm,

I think that the need to have clear responsibilicty

for decision making and for -- accounting for the actions ;
of public agencies at a .time of rapidly changing circumstan-
ces is demcnstrated., I think we came pretty close under
circumstances involving multiple agencies z'd different
levels ¢cf government to achieving, if not an ideal management
|

change, at least a werkable cne. I den't come away from the |

experience believing that there were any fundamental flaws

in the way respensibilities were appcrtioned and the way

recple conducted themselves in response to those chains
of command that were established ad hoc. There was goced
resmense.

The relaticnship between the state and the
federal covernment, in my judgement, ccu.l uct have Leen
better, That is a0t to say that we did everything right

or that there aren't things we weculdn' do diffsrently
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were we coing them again. With the advantage of knowledge

of what happened in this case, just simply to say that the
attitudes, the spirit of cooperation, of an understanding
of the different roles, the fecderal government's was a
supportive role; the lead for decision making was in the
governor's hands; the allocaticn of responsibility between
Denton on the site and Watson in Wash_ngton, the relaticnship
of the governor both to Watscn and to Denton ané the
governor's staff, to Watsen's staff, to me, to cocthers and
to the NRC staff, generally, that worked very well, 1Ig
worked well. There was gquick response, there was a sharing
and cpenness of informaticn, There was a -- there was just
a continuous communication going on and when problems
cdevelcred, quick response.

It was the absence of any forethcught t& how one
would hancdle it. The fact of the natter is we were not
ready, in my judgement until Sunday, really, were we assured |
that we had enocugh of the things in place that needed to ke

de~: had - mething occurred. That is not to say we would

have been unable %o respond to a wersening or detericrating i
situaticn on Saturday or Triday, we would have, and I believJ
we probably woculd have done a reiscnable job, but siaply ;
to say that the cdetailed plans were not ia place, the !

{
logistical anaiysis hadn't == hadn't -een Leaxd. E

The emergency declaraticn questicn which weuld ke

A cwn - | | PUSQPOETS P P s i e
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end our conversation with, I thought about that. I do nat
believe that there was any Federal rescource that was either
delayed or not made available to the state or cocther local
officials because we didn't have a declaratiocn cf emergency.
I also have no doubt that the simple bureaucratic and
administrative and operaticnal processes would have been
marginally easier had we had such a declaration, that is

not a seccnd gues< of the decisiun that was macde and cne
which I concurred in at the time that we should not take the
risk of exacerbating public anxiety and perhaps incuce scme |

zanic by asking for a state of emergency if we weres still,

ncnetheless, akle to continue to provide support. ,

The ccoperation across gocvernment agencies at the
Federal level was gocd, it was quite good. From the
Secretarial level on down, the operating units, it was guite
good. We had multiple agencies participating cn the emer-
gency manacement and disaster preparaticn side, The :e-o:gan-:

izaticn of the Federal government's emergency slanning and }

management capacity had already been passed by the Congress,
:
- » - - - » . 3 » 2 '
but this accident occurrad tefore it had been administratively
:

put into cperational practice. The existence now o th

Teceral Zmergency Hanacement Acdministration, had it been in
i
place with its administrator named anc confirmed bv tie Senate

as is now the case, woulé have macde a difference. It weoulié |

have meant with cne individual would have had =-- in zlace
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rather than an ad hoc chain of ccmmand wiich we created
by naming FDA, we would have had it statutorially that
cut across agencies, a major reccmmendation relates to the
question of the real neec for mocre detailed planning for
botn mitigation of the consegquences of the nuclear accident
at the reactor site and for dealing with the crisis condi-
tions of an accident that might result in a serious admission
of radiocactivity.

e Wera you aware throughout the incident ¢f IRAP2,

I-R=-A-P, the Interagency Radiological Assistance Plan?

A llo.

Q Did you ever hear anybody menticn it during the
incident?

A Not that I recall -- not that I recall.

MR. HURON: =Zarly on, the first meeting on Friday,

March 30 was the first general meeting, in the Situaticn
|

Rocm, the agenda was preparad and cecple were invited zrin-
ipally by Colcnel William Cdem, is that correct? |

MR. EIDENBERG: That's correct.

MR. HURCN: Okay. Foliowing +*at meeting, did ;
s

Cdom, as far as you know, have any further role in the

|

|
management or advice with respect to the Fecderal Government'sg

nandling of the situation?

MR. EIDENBZRG: Not tc ny knowledge. As we leit

the -- that first general meeting in the Situaticn Rcem,

Acme Reporting Company
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Colonel Cdom said to Jack Watson, folleowing up en Dr.
3rzezinski's comment that any help that he could provide

of a logistical or advisary sort in carrying out the
reszonsibilities,that now were shifting from Brzezins<i to
Watson, he wpuld be glad to helr on. I called Qdcm at cne

Peint during the ensuing several days when I was seeking

advice as to whom I spoke in DOD to insure that certain
material was moved. I wanted to make sure I was going %o
call the right place ... the Department of Defense. I think
be. refers to that -- that item in his memorandum, to
Brzezinski that we tallked about earlier, but that was the
only == the only ccntact that I had with Colcnel Cdcm cn

this matter after that general meeting. I have nc knowledge

of his =-- his playing a role bevond that.

MR. EURCN: It is accurate to say that the only '
NSC perscn who played an active role in terms ¢f vour
knowledce wvas Jessica !athews?

MR. EIDENBERG: In my judcement, that's right,

froem Ty perspective and in my experience, ves.
MR. HURON: Ffine.
MR. EARVEY: Then, relating to what pericé of time?
MR. BEURCN: Zfrom -- from Friday following the
Situation Rccm meeting. ‘

MR. ZIDENBERG: Correct. |
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MR. HARVEY: That's it.

(Whereupon, at 7:12 o'cleck p.m., the hearing

was concluded.)

I have read the fcregoing pages,
1 through 160, and they are a
true and accurate record of my

testimeony therein recordecd.

EUGENE ZIDENBERG

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of

» 1979

Notalry Public
My Cocmmission Expires:
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.- The PHS has purchased suppiies
iodide and is getting these =2
s¢ that they can be macde availa
public should radicactive iséin

inte the atmesphere. We ace 3.

"patient" iastructions on use.

.

.- In keeping wicth ouy Tespe nsibid
the I“.e°az-“cv Radiclegizal
we 3Te prepariag our rTesource
the esveat ¢f any evacuatzicn ¢

-

.- We will be preza
tTaiaing t¢ hosp
te tTeat radiati

-
-
OA‘ ..o :u::es.

.- The Center fcr Disease Conzrel
the extezt =2 wiaich eavircamens
bein- co--e::ei anéd will make =
t0 me if addicicnal éaza saculd
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. . X . - & - .
vA2% Wazecs Segas the 2secing at 2:2§ .= By
————— - - - - - ——— -~ - - -’S."
- e e wames' - - v - - ————— - St - -—— e
- . . . . . . - . -
s$Sose MaxlDecs. =€ NCtel TIaT L& Jlal Teg..ar &Nt SoCC
— . - ) g2 o .
SOMMUNISRTLEn Witk e SCVeSliCT 8§ CooLse ANS =

SCvesTor as necessaTy.

XEW vciced concezn adout a lack ¢2 interacsicen

Sact between ageacy public aflaizs' c2lices ané =d
s-- . ETW feels the agencies nees ncoe zuldance o Row
S Nanc.e inguizies coming Qisect.y =0 them.

Gene Ildexberg saié thas all iaguiszies ¢S i
mature shculd be referced o the White Zouse Press Cifize.
== theze is need for dizec=ion, the agencies shouls call
Pat Bacio ¢ .Rex Grazwa.,

.EEW said they were vesy cencerned aSout the lack e
3t Szom a health/medical EEW pocsfessicnal i the NRC
ssency Cpezaticns Centes, They Jeel they 2ce atle =S

specills Cata into/cut ©2 the Sctase but nes sts/fzem

n
RV

i

At
1]

Watson 2¢cted that Tegulas TepcTts ate being sent =2
*=e Poasident 2zom hia and that cne will be subkmisted
so =i ?:es‘de.- upes his Sesus: sonighs. Wassex sssessesd
she Sacs th whe lederzal -c3°::e i8 Che €3S Zaxisum sunsere
né assistarce to the stat

The TTAA 'e:c--cd k2t the sin csunties iaveived aze

in good stape 20T evacuaticn., Wishia cthe l0-mile cadius,
S ccuntiss coulld evacuaze in =2hres :c::s, s SounsSY weunled
need 4 houss. Wisthiz <he 20-mile zacdics, evacumatisn souls

Se done i agpToximataly § heuss.

Tee numbes of sectle -“vc red ace azprIximac ol
175,000 wichina <he l0-mile = i;;s a=mé 743,000 wiz=im ==
-~ -

Paal e BN aCne.

A Question was Pcosec aZcut tihe likellnged of 2 nydro-
sen exp. cs-cu. EAC Zepested 22t the precizmisacsy salcula-
LGRS laCiSate hat this is 20t ;:::: B to8ay, bBuS ssusé
e A PCt n:; e JECELAR L2 She Zext few Save. i1 &k veIs:
CASE Situatisn, the lead 2ine 252 svacussics sou.i e

A o % Smeee
=S -y - - -,



TR BCTEE TNAT SVESEASIAE Fadnning 2apends 2eavist o=
Wt Exzeteien., Tu:3 Tvne =2 d2ca i3 now ozsadily
ATRLLARLE, DUt what Gata iS5 sVailab.e weiol Be helzdal
S priszitiziag svacuation s.ans.

25302 s=oessed zhe conlidential zasuce of +xis, ax2

azy 23tuse 3eesings, and dizected at Tepesitis: of axy
PAZT ©2 Sheix discussicn Se based ¢ 2 cleas negdeto-
stsasicn only.

Wasscn again emphasized the Jecderal 3rcfile =uss

-

Semain low; (1) because the S$:=2%8 ané lcsal governaens
"avc the lead, anéd (2) decause putlic anxiety couid

~ncTease Ty Zecderal cificials expc"-"- ca She situasien.
Wwatscn asked shas t-ess s:tas =S 2CT e =acde =V the
agencies, Sut by the Whize acusc cr =he State cffizials
only.

Watsen illaustrated this scint by sariag =2=as scae
2¢l c22icials had made press szazemens :ega:i;:; e
mecvenent ©2 lead bricks whicsh led =25 specu_aszion as =0
=eis puspCse.

NSC suggested ancthes zsunéd ¢f sress cifize czalls
o¢ =ade %2 == a~e1c-cs puslic 23 =5 cifize == sive
them updated informasion. The Whis Ecuse sTess cflic
sa.si they would do ::; .

Ticenbesg cepezted on 2 sInvessasisn wish Stace
cfficials he haé just cemplecsed.

- Tae 0-mile plan is in wesking cries.
dcssc Tacdil ace Selng cconsidesed, Sus
th ccus s FERBASILY 22 ke J9-%i.e =ome.
The ;c ulaticon auwnsass Sos= =oe Ssize 20
25,-30,000 in a S-mile zadius, 6,720,508
i a 20-mile cadics. Ecwever, it is
uncleaT Row many pectle tave lelft alread:
velunsasily.
(TSAA expressed coSnctesn ass:ts 2 pess ..¢
"selescc;ing” elfecss. If evacuazics scsuss,

-
shculsl cne genezal ~adius e ziskes? A 2-3
$TAge Poan wWeu.Ll Be Ci32isuls =2 isplanecns.)



~=VERISTI08 €5 SRETISITISSE ASE S g zares.
-"--e &3¢ o< Respitacs ans ome goiscx fSasilisy
&% SAe eVasuatish asea. Zacsh hossizal has
:ec: actilied 22 FrepaAsE its OW: evac:uasisa
?-48. A3 ;---ca-;-" FelZ Wilo €T De cealdy
ntie Ridnights.

(ZZW suggested that cancel.ing elective
adzissions might de helpsul).

3826 3as besn great &ifliculsy i desesmizisg
the numbes ¢f aussiag hcmes ia the evas:tasien
asea. No celiable ssunt is availalble oo the
acmter ¢f homes o perscns in Taem. EIW saiéd
they would check ous figuses “nev have thas
IRt help the State in sheis assessnmexnc:.

=2 National GuasZ2 =cccps ace called iz, =2a
Guas< weuld need 2-4 houss lead time. ™

tase Police a;:eaév have --a“s-c::a:;:: Faans
in process. cunty slacement plans ace alsc
il PTocCess.

Public nezice is being casrieéd by rzadic/™V.

The insurance company c*ve:in, sie piant is
effe:ing a S300 i=mediacte "advance” fcr- persen
within the Zfive-mile radius whc want ==
veluntasily -sxve e acea ané whc arce determin
Sy the Red Cross =2 need =zis finamcial assis=a

ec
nce

in crder <2 do sc. S2is is heing clfered sclely

uncdes the autherisy ¢f =h sSmzany ané ceguirces
¢ acticon or lnsesvenstisn v federal, sza= e, S

i0cal govesmments.

The 'cve-“o- <8 standing 2izm on his decisien
Tegarding the evacuation ¢f sregnant women and
Chillrsen under schocl age wWithin the five-mile

bCoo‘ .

.“e State Tisaster Cocciinazss ressczed shas
~-.8J¢ seemS L Te 2 sense =f sonmfsre wighis ==
::--~ -e Tallius regasiing evasuasiss plasning,
a-:: Ueh Re is s3Iill gesting Tepssss fram ==
usties =2 ::ze° neecs. Ee will sresace azé
::ans:;: AN temized sezcct I chese needs av

- S -
B et A



Tk $S%ce Sisarcer Catmdisgnas wniizazes

ne was ;"-Lca- ADEZT THe 2T3P6 S evasaasiae

heisic scnsidezed Sor zezos=eaniaticn 2o
Washiagson anéd needs c.asifisaticn as soca

a8 P08s8isle. Mz. Eeadrie's zoi.ic statemens
'cﬁa.‘°:; 2 ;:eﬂa"::::a:y eVASIATIcS 18 Tecelving

widespzead play anéd is causing scae ssnlusiss.

(The FOAA uzged =he Task Fezce =2 csniscnt he
issue ¢2 vhethes we plan s sirsumlezence o2
"slcme” evac:uazion. NRC agTteed =2 provicde 2
detailed analysis Sc2 the gocuz ©2 the Teacser
ituation and :css‘“‘c eVents O assist i
Priczicizing the evacuactic: slans Seing ~eacdied.)

watsen stwressed “na« what the Task Torce was &2

Tesenting T2 tne Stite the Dest CYIions and recormenzaticons
Segaziing evacuaticn plazs. The £.ma. decisicnms ané
ixgleanentation is Ip t0 the Governce ané kis celficsials.

EIW aga-“ acted the need =0 nave healz: ;':fess;:n -5
at the Imeszency c;e:azzzas Canser i= Bethesia o consuls
At ey “a: 20t dade any sessmmencazicns IS the Geveraes
:e;a:d;zc evacuasion plans, bus 2ad cnly sTessmmenced thas
he 20t b:;: back pegnant wemen X small caiidzexz =0 the
Sive-mil sne. NRC said thev weuld like, ané shouléd ;ave,
nealth -'-‘ess; nals at the Op Senzar (ecnly EEW cpesasicnal

Pecsle ace tlere ncw) ané Watsen asked =hat EIW scu ."e
Sest pecple these as scon as pessitle.

watsen then clav.iied the "adviscsy csles” cf =h
cask Fozce anc the NRC. EHaceld Senzsn is aévising th
Sevesncr and will make any sn-sise Zesisicns/ceascmmenda-
sions (i.e., whex U evacuate); =he TAsSkK Toote needs =¢c
soevice the best pcssille data Base =2 Denton t2 Relp i=
ZJ;W_WRING these Cecisicns as ve.. as ~eadring slans Sco
evazuatics with she view of 48858%.n3 She Staze and .ecal
CeSSCiAlS I Daking Cecisisns 02 e PiAn anC iTpiamencazias.

Pidenberg iastsucted NRC = a.e2t fedezal and S:z2ze
SS22S3818 OR=85i%H G2 ShEis analysis 88 825 as Poaniiea.
23A sa;i SHEAS 22 SVESUATISA L8 888 kaAn 3 heux "as
SSFC88LSL8 A2E 2eTe tine weulsd B meedas. VEC saild ==ac
& 29=mile Tadiss will ZeeC =S¢ De evacuazed i 2 :ai SL%A%S
Bt S2A% 1T VAR BAZE 30 S0 TEe EISUnt 52 Time avvaaa.
S00ENE S22 A8 SVETIRLIAE L2 PANNELCINLA SL0%E LT VAR A
A2 TeLY UnTRsTEL 2TaN. ;



Zo2enecg sall that Jedy Powe.. 2ad 2al scsue
SELTTEHATIe: 2% Jedera. S22izials To-8i%e WEre ZARLSS
neFATLUE TeTmasks a>Scsut state’'s evasuastish soan o

e=iS S5852 SRAS TN 8T ASTHY ks ‘si2ed oS3 wiwn
she Jtate Sisastar Socrdizassy ix she fiels. soxs!
STL8.8 Tespense i3 iz place. ndlian Gag L8 S a.ack.

CSmmuniicacticon zackages ané sechnizsa. zaskages acts ¢

ale>t ané ace ceady foc acvemenc.

2CMS' exprassed the view that an emesgency decla-
Saticl woulsd expedise things 232 e ATmyY. 2C0 anc
wassen Zes: 2 declazation snnecessasv 2€ 25T WEI S
the Sisk of incTeasing pubiic anxiesy. 2iSSisu.ctlies &
eogzdinasicon and °ns=c 188 S5 .58h¢ Bitoation wishia s=
eiflesant b:anches c2 Defezse shcu.s be akle =2 3
hanc.ed By clsas dicectica-fczm Seczsc=acy 3Town.

D0MS seported that Teactiorn tines for the zoer
vasy. ‘.c:e aze 200 as Indian Gap.) CSsmmunicaticn

eguizment is available and can be i z.ace immediazely:
sced in 2-6 heours: bedding aad eq:i;ae“- cepends ¢ <t
Selocaticn sites. Reacsion time 2or evesvating is
estizmaced at 4-§ houss.

Watscn asked iZ Rhaving she p-elfecced zlans So=
=—e Stacte >V mi‘-;g:: would helz speed-up e seacsisn
zime. Dol said thas it [ighe, Sus Thzs whas is S8y
neeced is iafosmaticn on the shezsfall. The tine lag
ookl is reallv legistical razier =han admimistrazive.
tae Rec Czoss Teporsed zhas they had 30,000 g2
nd 32,000 Slankets availatle fcor shismens. Theyv need
SO stast pesiticning these suPr.ies neac site as scen

as scssis!

SRC asked whas wese the maser disecs cosss invelvesd
in evacuasien. :C?A S8i8 Shat actually they Qidn't Zave

<
: oy & $ - 3. F .
SnSsTRaticn that thare vers = e CLTECT STETS Love.ved

in selocasicn.

Wasses acted that if ax immediacze evac:iaziss teccshes

necessasy, as much is Teacy as ,css--;s. =8 Zazses

SECi8i3n =S te zade is'csgacziis PEASACSISTATT STRSSARASE.
SRC Tepcs=ed -“a' S8 2HALCSET sisugsies L3 =a=tar

socay ancd shat sevesa.l Sacskus svssens had teen Sresed-i:.

on She =egactive side, here is STill =2 Lowesizk inswes

TS RS DYSTICER BuUlRLe PTSEBLe=. Pis =2 ks pocz.e= is

wiZQZ QoLinmEnt 222 Tes=Le. Seliniamg =a S5, WLTe e=g

BUSELE A58 802 BRuTelSWD 8% YRS A% L3z mae v
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whetshes =i
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2gsiessisn
2LOn Dikns

sscZession

NSS a2

=8 a-e2 =

oA 2
neecs =2 b
Wen =2 ge
$essil e =
mentT ge<s

B -
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Te.ocasicn
izvolved s
Sesisicxs

—— &l L2

E=n 8
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e

casa will
exzesuse .

s-458 now,

N2C s
cemant %
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'.. - - - -

REXHE wEE a8 bBeen $3i5¢ tha casknissl zoasslise

e inzerrexzis: and, sz s2li shusedzwn. NED ;
=8 YAS Seilng dcne BY tne .isenses. Wassen
SHSINICh. 888i8TANCE WAS L. 3C nSw Deint

2=$538 2y Frelessisnacs S3sx silhar power sSTsacies
SSe€ S0 RIS SOSVeSsaAtisn wish Mr. Jieniass

- - - - —- - - - ~‘.-’
- —ad ¥

CS P8AESA. PuBlis Thiaitiss.

ai€ that the focts On theis cencern is e

ece will De 2 precatuticaacy evas:uazicn and =he

€ PUBLIC healshk &2 ixzesventiss beccmes nesessa.
€ t=at he had assumed that EEW healzh/medical

a.s were 2t <he NRC tc hel.z evaluate intesven-
and he agaiz tclld ‘EEW tc ge= zhe bess

a.s tihey Zave ¢ the Op Cexnzer as guizskly as

sked 12 FZW thought there was 2 healzh =isk in
SW C25Ulsing evagsuazisn, ans IZIW sezliel ney

<2 24
S8 =Ct Baliave sc.

SPCTteC tRat a shipment ¢2 pozassivc= ledids

e SSANSPSIted =2 the sicte acsa. Wasscn t=id

T & SsSush wish the Stase c¢3fizials as scon as
S asTamnge cdepllyment IS tihe Site Snse e shipe
o ZFasTissuTg.

sotassius ioéide supslies and

dssessment egulzment nees =2 De in slace as

s tes. A sucgestion was mads zhat the agencies
aculs 'decentralize’ in coler =t ses logissica.
€2 &iis natuse made and implemenzed guiskly in
Tesces tha need == Rave sadiazicss asd Raalsh

eSLespRent i Flacse AT Te.csizics sizes $2 zkac
oS¢ avai.atle f5= SustTe lirmgecess studies o=
eve.s ans elfects. TIA saii dssinecess wase i
A€ SRat Cata & Tadiasics savecs, e32. vase
STSm vasisus scurses and has e NEC Imessensy

vES AjR.YSLng Si%.



Tidenhess saisd Shat the SSvexnuss's Foeas sessecasT
26382%08 2548 Rendzie's tazaman: TRgacii=y a
STACALTLESATY SVELEALISR QS LSSTeASLRE Pileis ALY
Sl & FA2t S22i2:a0 RAC Deex Tistes 28 saAYing e
S25858 L8 Sver and the Sullble hal Seas zesucex 3v .3,
=i Tesui%el ia gTest cenlusics S33 Btk 238 PulR.Lis

e e 2eclia.

ZZW asked if there was 2 timetadle It ie::si:z
sc 5¢ made zegasziiag eisther iasesvensie: ¢S secausisnazy
evacuasisn. Watscen saii thece was ngs. NEC ex;-a.ned
hmat we were several Savs away ITsm o v::, =S make 2
secisic =: satesventicn; tkat if she <ata Segan =2 shew
signs ¢2 2 hydroge: ¢ ,--s--“, we would “3ve 3=5 davs:
ancé that a speatanecus exglesisn wizthous wasning was 2
very Temc:te =css-b;l;°y. .

Names ancd shcne numbess wese exshanged ang the gTsur

asTeec T2 leave phcne numbers wiese they csuli bDe Teaches

8% 3ll t3es wish ?:‘ (834=78CC). ‘ve-v::e was PLS O~
Call StaAtus 207 possible meeszings and censuls :;:;

e neezing adioucned infosmally at 7:10
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Stasus Regcrs == Three Mile Island
Nucleas FPistlicsy Ressss &3

che Zcllowing Qaveoco:rne

=ave cecu==ed:

M- —w—-

(1) 3 a8t w;:: ame weski=z

i=g goour serTesentiag all
ssropriase federzzl agencie~ I3 Two ISul
afzasmoc:. .

-..Q S.,a""s c‘ P‘-""c.-‘:_' - smmimm Lo 2

- ——— -----.-.a‘ - -
-

scssitle evacu s is sacisfaceesy. Ve
ase staying in .-csc ané comsstant toush
witk ==¢ wesk tei=g :c:e as =he sz2te andé

-SCal lavels, a=t == Caza. sugppe=t
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Action Guidel‘nes

3. NSTify evacuation authorities twe nours in acvance (¥ sossible)

= stancddy for 2 pessible evacuaczien.

rems thyrsid stay

o

5. Projected doses of 1 rem whole body or

insige.

S. Projected Zoses of § rems whole Sody or 25 rems thayreoid mandasary

evacuatisn of all persons.

Azsumes general warning already that some form of svacuasion may

Sesome nessssary.
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The tanle ‘5 sasec on 2 realistic predicticn of the weisner far the nexs
few days, Sased con the April 1 forecast wnich wouic resuls in migh deses
3T 2 jiven <istance. A% the appreach i decision time “or evacuaticn, the

acorepriacte metersicgical condition will be facicred into the dose estimates

0 cetermine the svacuasion time, sectors, and distances “or the evacuzsion.

NRC is precicting the dispe=sion characteristics ¢f the regicn for the
currently measyred metecrology as the fncident progresses. Rain could Tead

.

0 higher 107.1 radicactivity levels.

“@a%-Zenera%ion

The reactsr core is now quite csol compared %3 he convensignal cesigne

basis caleculations.

. The meactor is new, $3 N fiel has mere than 3 months equivalens

cperaticn, compared <0 1.2 years average for ..her plants.
2. The nautr=n chain reaction has been shut down for cver & days.

{t sheule 2750 be noted that the concrete basamas of shis plans s

ynusually shick.

As a resylt of the abcve differences, calculations for this plant at shis

time predict that the core will not melt i%s way through the cantainment.
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SIESEST: Ilong-Ters Dwircmencal Radiation Memitouing at

'.'tz:ab‘...e.sland

TRM: vack Watscon

0: Sec—etzy of Eealth, Educxztion, a=d Wé.!z:a

Secretazy o Dercy
Crmissicner, Muclear Regulassry Coxxissicn
Ad:.:..s*a.....,‘-‘*v::::::e:z..?:r** Agens)

It is clear tha+t the Federal agenc—es —ust continue ¢ play a tle
in assiring the cltizens s the Thvee Mile Islaxd station of theis
safety &uring the Sinal stages of the plant's ghustiam and inisiation 2
cleamp. I believe it is essential that the Imulved Federal zcencies
w=k closely itocether o provide the most credihle enmvictrmental madiaticn

nitering Zata, Thevefcce, —s:a:r::::":e?:es;..mtsd.:m_...a"
coordinare the assistance effzris of the Federal acencies for e Toree

Mile Island acsident, I am desicnating the Ervistrmental Protection

Jgency as the lead agency for these memitcsing effcsts, In ﬁ:’..‘.:......-‘-—,

I an asking each of the agencies named Delow cm=inue oo meet the
cespensitilities indicated and © provide adequate Testimves I
those tasks.

Dvisermental Protection Asency

As the 18ad agency, IFA should assume respensibilisy Zor

ocs2inasing the collection and documentation cf the envismental

-

sadiasion data chtaine’ by all of the Federz! acencies Imclved since T

-
379,

acxidane ocox=ed o Mazeh 28, e Agensy should comeinne ©

Taimsain an cperazicns cemter stafled with radiation specialists
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e DezasTent of Despy shculd oomtinue w sople and
=St radisanaliyses of soil and vegetaticn in the viginisy of
Tee Mile Islig at arpropriate intesvals, These, and all
Foevicus analyses, sivuld be prooptly submissed oo the cpesasions
center, Other mviscomenta)l data collecsed v X=, o iss
S2stITs, such'as sadiation intensity mmastcenents Som
Loopter flighes ard dosimeter readines, should alse be included

in the combined Federal resors. The Depar—ens should also

cmtinue © provide metecsuiscice] sippost 2t the cperaticns
ceanter, as needed, 3

T Twirtemental Protection Agency should sake every effszs o
chtain all pertinent e~ _oental m2diasion Sata T the Nuclear
Regulatory Coamission, the State of Semmsylvanii, and the usilis.

I 2= very pleased with the remcres I have received of the excellens
cCperatisn amr the Federal agencies assisting in “he Ear—isbusr avea,

I tust hat this spizit of cooperasion will consinue and shas all of

e FarToizants will mainctain their vigilance =mtil the risks of radiasizn
Teleases a~e Tacliced © a minims,
<L there ase iy questions on these assigrments, slease =2l me

or Gane Tilenberg (436-€337).
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TRON: CACK WaTsoN v
[t Sep oy “Cng=Tes= ZnViTsrmencal Fadias_as
MORitSSing ak Three M:i'e =822
v/
It is clear x:as several Tedaral azencies mus= SInzince
S Flay 2 zev Tsle is 2SSUTIng e sisiza=s ATTunE ke
ThTee Mile Islang giee €S =heis salsaty dusing ke
sinal stages 22 the plamt's shusdcwn a=é 2izianisn eof
cleanup., 3= ig essenctlal <hat the imvelves Tedezal
dcencies weork clcsely tscesihes == FISVise e moss
STedizle anvirommen=al Sadizsisa WSS Ting 2aza. fa=.
Seguenily, Fussuans =2 =he Pracidan-'a Sasssnis: wa.
= COCIILnate e assizsamce e32s2ss 2 a2l Teleral agenzia:
22T the Thsoee Mile =sland aczzifams, = a=m feTesy Zesisze
NaIing the Invirsmmens i ?rozeszisn AZency as zhe lsas
agency Isz zhese MCnIitoTing effs-= =% addiziss, 2
&0 2a3king sazh of == agencles named se.ow == SSnsin
SO meet the sespensitilisies indizaned ané == Fosvide
aceguate resscusces for shese tasks. F
Zovizsoment- | Protectisn Acemee:
AS the lea:z 2gency, IFA shoulld assime sespensizilzy fas
cscsdinazing the csllecsiss a=é Seoumenzazisn =27 ==
envirsimenzal raliamias Sata cihsiine2 Sy all ef ==
Tederal acenciass invelved sisce == azsiianm= cSsused _
en MaIsh 38, 1878, mhe =3a nSuld somsinve == =alnzals
2% CPeIaticns censer s=afiag Wit Tadissians S>eciasisss
ia the VISIniTy ©f Three M:i: =siand sz 2zzs2inaes Sasa
cSllecticn ani 3 infa= e Puslis, ShIZUSA the Nyoslaas
Regulatssy lommissism, af cif-size sazilasziz= -27els.  The
infesmacsicsn and daea SS.lected v I ghauiz 2¢ =3ls
availlasle %3 the cxme- PaTTisizazing sgancziss -- i Jeziiar




S2sils. The IP: gh2ul? alsas SSTTLT .8 T cszerzse. 3w 2=
&283o2ce Level, i=s ERVIISTenza, monizssing naTessy fa-
ST and water-zsrne radisaseiviees. TaSasay, e 22
S22ld zrezare 2 rezese 2F gus- envissnmenzal ssdisaseivis
Ss2 The TacenIly estatlished Frasifenm=izl Cammissien =2
~nVesilzate the aczzifen=.
Sea_zh, Ziuczasisn; amd Welfa-a
T3e Food and Drug rédminmisemacies Agtal genminue 2
Snduct radiczanalvses of milk a=2 - € I the visimsy
S Thoee Mile Zslané a= PFTSEIiate lntaervals., These,
anéd all grevicus analyses, shcouls =»2 SISEmPTly susmizoesd
2 the cperztisns cenmz=er.. Ctler envissnmmenzal da=2
Sisected v TIA, such as Scsimeszar seal_ngs, shcul:s 2.8
Se inclufed in the commiseg Tesesal cepccs.
The Centes f2F Disease Conme=ot ans e Wastismal Inssizu=e
oS Oesusasic=al Safesy anéd Eealzh snoul: Xees zhe =2
CPeI2Ti2ns center informesd of sheis acTivities, aizhes a2z
The Teacisr sise or off.giss. Ay envissonmenzal das
Ti—iee®s Ly Col OF NiUSE SRCuL= me suImizied Iz the srpes-a-
S=805 centar Iz inclusicn im sNe SipcTs.
DeczartThent ¥ Znersv
=e Zezarthmen+s cf Inexgy sheoulsd saniismue == satz.e axg
ccnlust radizanalvses of soil ans vigezazion in she
Vicinisy of Three Mile Tslamé 2T 23:T0FTizate inservals.

. These, and all srevicus analvses, saculs se sTSmply
suimictes =2 <he cPeraticns center, (QO=he- evissnzental
Caza csllecsted bv DI, o= i SSnTTigtIos, sueh as
Taclaticn irtensisy measuremens Iz:m helicspses Saighss
and dosinecer Teacings, shcull alse se imslusag o TN

cmtlined Fedaral sezer:. The Sezaswmant shsuld alss
conIinue T2 praovide mezesc-cl g$isal supssst 2t zhe Srera-
Lions center, as needed,
4 -
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